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Notes to the Financial Statements 875 R 2 bfi 5+

1 Significant accounting policies 1

1.1  Statement of compliance 11

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued

by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA™) and accounting principles generally accepted

in Hong Kong. These financial statements also comply with
Statement of Recommended Practice (“SORP”) for the University
Grants Committee (“UGC”)-Funded Institutions in Hong Kong.
Significant accounting policies adopted by the Group are disclosed
below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that

are first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group and the University. Note 1.3
provides information on any changes in accounting policies
resulting from initial application of these developments to the
extent that they are relevant to the Group for the current and prior
accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.

1.2 Basis of preparation of the financial statements 1.2

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2017 comprise the University and its subsidiaries (together
referred to as “the Group”).

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except as otherwise

stated in the accounting policies set out below. The preparation
of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenditure. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued) 1

Change in accounting standards 1.3

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to HKFRSs
that are first effective for the current accounting period of the
Group and the University. None of these developments have had
a material effect on how the Group’s results and financial position
for the current or prior periods have been prepared or presented.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that
is not yet effective for the current accounting period.

Subsidiaries 14

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the entity. When
assessing whether the Group has power, only substantive rights
(held by the Group and other parties) are considered.

Investments in subsidiaries are consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until
the date that control ceases. Intra-group balances, transactions
and cash flows and any unrealised gains arising from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated
financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains

but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the University’s statement of financial position, investments
in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses (see
Note 1.7), unless the investment is classified as held for sale (or
included in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale).

Translation of foreign currencies 1.5

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the
reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are
stated at fair value are translated using the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the dates the fair value was measured.

The Education University of Hong Kong Annual Report 2016-2017

EETBEREE (4)

ERTERIEEF)

SRS AGRM THIARAEE RHAE
A& 5 EAR B IR R IS AT (EB B 53R
FEA) BUETHAREREMRBES
FHEARIE SRS 25 M XA NP BN L H B
N2

ARSI AR AR A E AT
ERTAERIS R R o

&SR AR AR

MEAS

MEARRIERASEIZERINERE - EA%E
ESERES L ESUTIES - D] mR ) e
WEAREEHOE - BERE BB AR
BOMFZBZEMRE - AIREEDIEH T
ER- -G AEEREHEA LIENR &
ZE(AEEEM T PR A H) B EER -

RITB AR 2R E G BESIFHE A SRR
IFEREREMBRERPAFE - REAH
ARBAARBNMREES RZLRERE
AR EBRHARAE AT SRELNE
MARBIREN EREGAVBRRFIG2H
HiH - KREAHAREBRARRRSAELN
ABRBRUEETELRRETRHOER
TEAR SR E IR WG BRI A TIAK S o

BB AR SE R EINEBIEER R
ERAHENLERS) ERAMBIRR KA
SIS AR E R IRRARE T AIRER
1BRIIBRESEMELT)-

hERE
FANINER FIRZZ A INEERIGE -
SMERBELNEREELEEBANRET RIS
HERME - [ B m A 2R ERPHER

B AT ERINESER I EERERE
IR 5 H M INEE R - LASNE R BRI
UanBEFIENFFERHEEERRERET
ARBEERNINEERIBE -

\



THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &A#H A A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Br5GEEFS) + FTB £ BB BE)

1

1.6

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see Note 1.7).

Construction in progress represents buildings and other property,
plant and equipment under construction and is stated at cost less
any impairment losses (see Note 1.7), and is not depreciated.
Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate category
of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for
use.

The cost of a property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the
asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after property, plant and equipment have
been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is
normally charged to the statement of comprehensive income in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure resulted in an increase in the
future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of
the property, plant and equipment, the expenditure is capitalised
as an additional cost of that asset.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than
its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item
of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the item and are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income on the date of retirement or disposal.

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over their expected
useful lives of 7 years or the unexpired period of the lease on a
straight-line basis, whichever is shorter. Depreciation of other
property, plant and equipment is calculated to write off the cost
of items of property, plant and equipment, less their estimated
residual value, if any, using the straight-line method over their

estimated useful lives as follows:
- Buildings 50 years
- Fixtures and equipment 3 to b years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate annually.

1.6
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Impairment of assets

(a)

(b)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset

or a group of financial assets is impaired. If there is

objective evidence of an impairment loss on receivables

or held-to-maturity financial assets carried at amortised
cost, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit

losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the

financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The amount
of the loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive

income.

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period to identify indications
that property, plant and equipment and investments in
subsidiaries in the University’s Statement of Financial
Position may be impaired or an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have decreased. If any
such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less costs of disposal and value

in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does
not generate cash inflows largely independent of
those from other assets, the recoverable amount
is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.7 Impairment of assets (Continued)

(b) Impairment of other assets (Continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the statement
of comprehensive income if the carrying amount
of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which

it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the
cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then,
to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets
in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis,
except that the carrying value of an asset will not
be reduced below its individual fair value less
costs of disposal (if measurable) or value in use (if
determinable).

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of
impairment loss is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the
statement of comprehensive income in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

1.8 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, receivables

and held-to-maturity financial assets. The classification depends

on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.

Management determines the classification of its financial assets at

the initial recognition and re-evaluates this designation at the end

of each reporting period.

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on

the trade-date - the date on which the Group commits to purchase

or sell the asset. Financial assets are initially recognised at fair

value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried

at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at

fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair

value, and transaction costs are expensed in the statement of

comprehensive income. Financial assets are derecognised when

the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have

expired or have been transferred and the Group has transferred

substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

1

1.7

1.8
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.8 Financial assets (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset is classified as fair value through profit or
loss if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term or if so designated by management. Assets
in this category are classified as current assets if they are
either held for trading or are expected to be realised within
12 months of the end of the reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value are
presented in the statement of comprehensive income in the
period in which they arise. Dividend income from financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in
the statement of comprehensive income as part of interest
and net investment income when the Group’s right to
receive payments is established.

Receivables

Receivables representing time deposits are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They arise when the
Group provides money or services directly to a debtor
with no intention of trading the receivable. They are
included in current assets, except for maturities greater
than 12 months after the end of the reporting period.
These are classified as non-current assets. They are
initially recognised at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, unless the discounting effect is insignificant, less
provision for impairment.

Held-to-maturity financial assets

Held-to-maturity financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and
fixed maturities that the management has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity
financial assets are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

The fair values of quoted financial assets are based on current

bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and

for unlisted securities), the Group establishes fair value by using

valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s

length transactions or reference to other instruments that are

substantially the same and discounted cash flow analysis.

36
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1.9

Significant accounting policies (Continued) 1

Accounts and other receivables 1.9

Accounts and other receivables are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts.
Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are recognised when
there is objective evidence of impairment and are measured as
the difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset
and the estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate where the effect of discounting is
material. Objective evidence of impairment includes observable
data that comes to the attention of the Group about events that
have an impact on the asset’s estimated future cash flows such as
significant financial difficulty of the debtor.

Impairment losses for accounts receivable included within
accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments whose recovery

is considered doubtful but not remote are recorded using an
allowance account. When the Group is satisfied that recovery

is remote, the amount considered irrecoverable is written off
against accounts receivable directly and any amounts held in the
allowance account relating to that debt are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to the allowance account
are reversed against the allowance account. Other changes in
the allowance account and subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off directly are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income.

Cash and cash equivalents 1.10

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and
short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

Accounts payable and accruals 1.1

Accounts payable and accruals are initially recognised at fair value
and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at
cost.

Notes to the Financial Statements
RIS SRR B 5

FEEIBEREE (48)

FE Mg B 5k e L Ath FE KT R

RN R TR N E A FRUGR SE A A A (BERER B
18 21 DA B PR ) B0 12 80 B A AR T 1 Bk R BR BB
BB - AR BB REAARESEERE
Wk B0 R SRk (2 P SRR B - R RIBS ek I AR
RRERER B -RESEAEERD SR M
AE AR R H BB AR (W RITER
EERBANTE)NEFARR L RERE
MENZEE - FEORERBEBEERA
SEIEENHEEENTEAKRDSREN
= PIANERA BB R E R TSR EE -

EAARMKIRR e MIENFIERRERE
(R FEM R SRR AT R B 3545 AR AT it - (B0 3ESE
2REMRKNE) S RABEHNRRCH - B4 %
R AW m g AT AR AR A - AR 3 A AT ]
e RESEEPEEEGR BZEBERN
FERNRAREENARESEDEED - K121
EIE A AR RN BESEENRED - &
R A LM 5 B AN ELAR YR B AT B B SR K
B2 ERERATER -

BHeRBEEEY
ReLReSEYEREBAENERS  FHNIER
TREMSRBBHERFR AREHNE
MBUENKRE - EUEREEREFREKNEE
SHHEARTAIAEREZSCNMBENS
© WHEBAE=ERREIE-

FE R R B FERT SRR IR

FEM IR K B A IR SE IR D A (BERER - 2R
REHER AN, BORRPETAEKX A
BARANER ©

37

EBHAEKE 2016-2017 FiF

o—_



THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG EHE# B K&

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bx 5B aRES + B & LB BEN)

1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.12 Employee benefits
(a) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and development
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for unutilised
annual leave and development leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

(b) Superannuation scheme

The University has set up a superannuation scheme (“the
Scheme”) to provide its employees with benefits on
retirement or termination of employment.

Members of the Scheme contribute 5% of their basic
monthly salaries to the Scheme and benefits are paid
to them on their retirement or on leaving employment

subject to certain conditions as stipulated in the Scheme’s

trust deed. Contributions to the Scheme are expensed

as incurred and other than those monthly contributions, the

University has no further obligation for the payment of
termination or retirement benefits to its employees.

(c) Mandatory provident fund scheme

The Group has established mandatory provident fund
scheme (“MPF scheme”) in Hong Kong. The assets of

the MPF scheme are held in separate trustee-administered

funds. Both the Group and the employees are required
to contribute 5% of the employees’ relevant income,
subject to a statutory maximum requirement per employee

per month. The Group’s contribution to the MPF scheme is

expensed as incurred.

1.13 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing

or amount when the Group or the University has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.
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1.13

Significant accounting policies (Continued) 1

Provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued) 113

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits

will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,

the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote.

Income recognition 114

Income is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Recurrent subventions and grants are recognised as
income over the periods necessary to match them with the related
costs which they are intended to compensate, on a systematic
basis, based on the assumption that the conditions of the
recurrent subventions can be met.

Government subventions and grants, which are earmarked for
specific purposes, are initially recognised as deferred income
when there is a reasonable assurance that the Group will comply
with the conditions attached to it and that the subventions will be
received. They are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income on a systematic basis to match with the related costs for
which they are intended to be used.

Government subventions and grants, and donations with specific
purposes spent on capital expenditure are recorded as deferred
capital funds and are released and credited to the statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of the related assets when the assets are put in use, to
the extent of the related depreciation expense for that period.

Grants from government agencies for courses are recognised when
services are provided and complied with the conditions attached to
it. They are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
over the duration of the related courses.

Tuition, programmes and other fees, and auxiliary services income
are recognised over the period of the courses or services to which
they are related.
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1

1.14

90

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Income recognition (Continued)

Donations in cash and cash equivalents or other investment
instruments for general purposes are recognised as income at
fair values when it is probable that they will be received, which
is generally upon their receipt. Donations with specific purposes
designated by the donors are initially recognised as deferred
income when received, and then recognised as income to the
extent of their related expenditure incurred during the year.

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective
interest method.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment
is established.

Operating lease rental income is recognised on a straight-line
basis.

Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payment made under the leases are charged to the
statement of comprehensive income in equal instalments over

the accounting periods covered by the lease term, except where

an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives
received are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments made.
Contingent rentals are charged to the statement of comprehensive
income in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

Related parties

(a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is
related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(ii) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii)  is @ member of the key management personnel of
the Group or the Group’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

The Education University of Hong Kong Annual Report 2016-2017

1

114

1.16

FEETBREE (@)

W& (48)

MR E MRS EEM R RABENEMBIRE
TEAPARIBRIGERARAT G B G LB
i R A WA (E—RIER T FARUEIHRB
HEFHETTHERD) » B HEE Mg 2 BRI 48
ERREREEA BHEAXHEESTERR
YA

FSWMAREE LR IR E RN SIETER

2 M N\ SR R TR ) AR ) T E R R

KEHENHESWARELREALR

SEHE
EAKEBEBREHERSHERNEE HH
ENFENEEFHMRENTRGFTFE .
NERLTAEERRERPNREEEAIR
REGHEEEMmMN AHHEMELEZIN:
BEREWRATONEBES TEE2EAR
BRPHER REEFNREENEKES - K
BT HEENEBRARERERT

(F)  MEBATAL EZALHZA LM
R4 E
(4) IR e

(D) HAEEEEATEN =K

(2) RAKESIAREEGAFRR
REBAR-

(2) WMITETIERGE NEEEEER
RS B RE R 75
() RERELAKEDRER %
ETEIE=S SNSRI VNS EITE]
RMBATIW UL R AR -



THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &A&# A A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bx 5B &S - FrE & BB BEN)

1

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.16 Related parties (Continued)

2.1

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following

conditions applies: (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).

The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a
part, provides key management personnel services
to the Group.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members

who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person

in their dealings with the entity.

Financial risk and fund risk management

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk

management procedures focus on the unpredictability of financial

markets and seek to minimise potential adverse effects on the

Group’s financial performance.

(a) Market risk

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group conducts its operation in Hong Kong with
its transactions denominated in Hong Kong dollars
(“HKD”). The Group derives its operation income
mainly in HKD. The Group’s foreign currency
exposures arise mainly from and are substantially
limited to the exchange rate movements between
HKD and United States dollars (“USD”) because
most of the financial assets held under treasury
investments and cash balances which are subject to
foreign exchange movements are denominated in
USD.

1
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &EAE# A A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (5B a855) + FTA £ BB A7)

2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2 HREERRELEIGER (8)
2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 21 HBEBREE (8)
(a) Market risk (Continued) ()  TERRE#E)
0] Foreign exchange risk (Continued) (—)  INEER#E)

The following table details the Group’s and the TEREAER R ARLE
University’s exposure at the end of the reporting HHUEAE BRI E A
period to currency risk arising from recognised INNEE A ENCHEREE
assets or liabilities denominated in a currency other SBEMEANEERKEE
than the functional currency of the entity to which E e BREHR  REEEIESR
they relate. For presentation purposes, the amounts PRt E AN EERIRE .
of the exposure are shown in HKD, translated using 7 LA BE I TR o

the spot rate at the end of the reporting period.

Group and University 25 @R H KX

United States Australian Canadian Pounds  New Zealand
Dollars Renminbi Dollars Dollars Sterling Dollars
ES AREE SRIT nERT it PR
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $000
F F F F F F
2017 —B—t%
Held-to-maturity financial assets ~ #5AZFIHIASRMEE 56,221 = = = = 5
Bank deposits with original BERHRBB=EA
maturity over three months ZTEBTER 22,480 = = = = =
Cash and cash equivalents HeMIREEEY 52,003 = 4 993 1,030 1,904
Accounts payable and accruals ~ FEfIBRF R fERTFUA (136) (974) - (946) (1,014) (1,527)
Net exposure arising from ERABEENBEMEED
recognised assets and liabilities [R B IE FRE 130,568 (974) 4 47 16 377
United States Australian Canadian Pounds  New Zealand
Dollars Renminbi Dollars Dollars Sterling Dollars
ET AR SBIT MmEART g PR T
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fir
2016 —E-AEF
Held-to-maturity financial assets B ZZHHESMERE 56,221 = = = = =
Bank deposits with original REEAB BB =(EA
maturity over three months ZEMER 51,452 = = = = =
Cash and cash equivalents RERNEEED 35,863 5 1,111 1,006 868 1,665
Accounts payable and accruals  FEEEFR I fERT 7B (1,644) (5,944) (1,039) (990) (1,102) (1,347)
Net exposure arising from ERREEMBEBMEED
recognised assets and liabilities R IEFHEE 141,892 (5,939) 72 16 (234) 318
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2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued)

2.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a) Market risk (Continued)

(i)

Foreign exchange risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The following table indicates the instantaneous
change in the Group’s and University’s surplus

for the year and funds that would arise if foreign
exchange rates to which the Group and the
University have significant exposure at the end

of the reporting period had changed at that date,
assuming all other risk variables remained constant.
In this respect, it is assumed that the pegged

rate between HKD and USD would be materially
unaffected by any changes in movement in value of
USD against other currencies. Other components

of funds would not be affected by changes in the
foreign exchange rates. The analysis is performed on
the same basis for 2016.

2
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Group and University & B R H A

Renminbi
Australian Dollars
Canadian Dollars
Pounds Sterling

New Zealand Dollars

2017

Increase/(decrease) in

Effect on surplus

foreign exchange rates and funds

fE & HEMRNES

EFH(TBE) N E

$'000

T
AR 5% (49)
(5)% 49

RIT 5% 2
(5)% -

mEXT 5% 2
(5)% (2)

EE 5% 1
(5)% (1)

¥R 5% 19
(5)% (19)

2016
Increase/(decrease) in Effect on surplus
foreign exchange rates and funds
EFI(TEE) N E
$'000
T
5% (297)
(5)% 297
5% 4
(5)% (4)
5% 1
(5)% (1)
5% (12)
(5)% 12
5% 16
(5)% (16)
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bx 5B aRES + B & LB BEN)
2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2
2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 241

(a) Market risk (Continued)

(ii) Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises primarily

from the interest-bearing financial assets held

under treasury investments, which are reviewed

on a regular basis in accordance with the Group’s

policies and guidelines.

Based on the sensitivity analysis performed at

30 June 2017, if interest rates on variable rate
interest-bearing bank deposits had been 50 basis
points higher or 25 basis points lower with all other

variables held constant, surplus for the year would
have been $1,484,000 higher (2016: $828,000
higher) or $268,000 lower (2016: $155,000 lower)
respectively, as a result of higher/lower interest

income on bank deposits.

(iii)  Price risk

Price risk refers to equity price changes arising from

equity investments classified as financial assets

at fair value through profit or loss. The Group is

not exposed to commodity price risk. To manage

its equity price risk, the portfolio is diversified

in accordance with the limits set by the Group.

Given the insignificant amount of the portfolio of

listed equity investments held by the Group, the

management believes that the Group’s equity price

risk is minimal.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG & /B A A2 RIS SRR B 5

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bx 5B &S - FrE & BB BEN)

2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2 MEERRELRAMEE ()
2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 21 HMBEREER @)
(b)  Credit risk () FERRB

(c)

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to its
deposits and cash at banks, accounts receivable and
investment balances with financial institutions. There

are procedures in place to mitigate the risk and the
exposures to these credit risks are monitored closely by the
management on an ongoing basis.

Accounts receivable in respect of tuition fees are receivable
by due dates preset every year according to the academic
calendar. The Group has a policy of withholding the

issue of academic documents to students to enhance the
quality of accounts receivable. The credit risk in
investment balances with financial institutions and
deposits and cash at banks are limited because the
counterparties are mainly banks and financial institutions
with high credit-ratings assigned by international credit-
rating agencies. For banks and financial institutions, only
independently rated parties with @ minimum Moody'’s
rating of “A” are accepted. The University has no
significant concentration of credit risk and the risk
exposure is diversified over a large number of
counterparties. The University has policies that limit the
amount of credit exposure to any single financial
institution.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to monitor current and expected
liquidity requirements regularly to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term.

Liquidity risk is the risk that funds will not be available

to meet liabilities as and when they fall due, and it results
from mismatch of assets and liabilities. The Group
performs regular projected cash flow analysis to manage
liquidity risk to ensure that all liabilities due and known
funding requirements could be met. Prudent liquidity
management also includes maintaining adequate credit
facilities in the Group’s approved banks.

The table below analyses the Group’s and the University’s
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the end of the reporting period
to the contractual maturity dates. The amounts disclosed
in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Balance for accounts payable and accruals due within 12
months equal their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is not significant.
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &EAE# A A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (5B a855) + FTA £ BB A7)

2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued)

2.1 Financial risk factors [Continued)
(c) Liquidity risk (Continued)

Group &&H

At 30 June 2017

Accounts payable, accruals
and others

At 30 June 2016

Accounts payable, accruals
and others

R=-Z—tFXA=+H

FERIRRIR ~ FERTFR )
Hit

RZB-—A"FAA=+H

FERTBRTR - Rt FUR K
HAh

2

21

HHEEREEEMER (E)

MSEEER (4)

A  RBESER (&)

Over 3 Over 1 year
months but but within 2
Within 3 within 1 year years Over

months  #BiB31E A8 BiA1F 2 years Total
3E AT 1F A B2FE R 2F LA E Rk
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fit Tt Fit Fit Fit
124,139 4,672 - 450 129,261
128,854 3,263 150 - 132,267

University # Xk

At 30 June 2017

Accounts payable, accruals
and others

At 30 June 2016

Accounts payable, accruals
and others

R-ZE—tFXA=1+H

FERTBRTR - IERTFRIA K
Hod

FERTERAR - AT R
HAth

Over 3 Over 1 year
months but but within 2
Within 3 within 1 year years Over

months  BiE3MEAE BiA1F 2 years Total
AT 1F A B2FER 2F A F kL]
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
F T T F T
119,118 4,672 - 450 124,240
124,806 3,263 150 - 128,219
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG & /B A A2 B3 SR R B
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bx 5GBS - B < BB BENT)

2 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2 BBEERESEIGER (8)
2.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 21  HBEKRER (8)
(d) Fair values measurement M NRBEE

The following table presents the fair value of the Group'’s and TREJNNAEBERANEERER
the University’s financial instruments measured at the end REETENSRITE WX (FEH
of the reporting period on a recurring basis, categorised into TREZERD $£135%— [RAEEZE
the three-level fair value hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, B RAENAREBELINIEA=
Fair value measurement. The level into which a fair value BRA - AR EBEFERBEMES
measurement is classified is determined with reference to EFTE AR SRR AT B R E B
the observability and significance of the inputs used in the MmO RETEERA  WHAT:

valuation technique as follows:

- Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using only - B—HEE EFERE—HRHEAT
Level 1 inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted prices in active R ENARE BRFTERKA
markets for identical assets or liabilities at the measurement HREELBENERTISHAR
date. EAERE

- Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using Level - FEfME ERE-ABATE
2 inputs i.e. observable inputs which fail to meet STERNARE B EBEHNEATT
Level 1, and not using significant unobservable inputs. Z HRBEmMRE-—HNEKR B
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which market data are W RBRE AT ERNE AT
not available. K- MR ERBATRRETS

BB ATTR

- Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using significant — BZRAEERERNAERE

unobservable inputs. AR ENRRE

Fair value measurements 2 A {EETE

Group and University <&@ Rk

2017 2016
Level 1  Level 2 Total Level 1 Level 2 Total
FEM FZER Rk E—ER FE_ER 4azE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr  Fr  Fn fx  Fr  Fr
Recurring fair value measurements: EEMIUQABETE:
Financial assets at fair value BARBEAABRNERMEE

through profit or loss:

- Investment in unlisted unit trust -EEMEBMEFRRE = 1,274 1,274 = 1,151 1,151
During the years ended 30 June 2016 and 2017, there were HE-Z—+ER-ZF—RFRA=T
no transfers between instruments in Level 1 and Level 2, AEFEN - AEETESHTAT
or transfers into or out of Level 3. The Group’s policy is to ARBEE-HE_ERHEELE
recognise transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy at % RE=RBAREL - AEEMK
the end of the reporting period in which they occur. FRAELRBEEBER ZHHRERH

REHEERRREMES -
The fair value of investment in unlisted unit trust in Level BN RE - RMEENIELMEMETE
2 is determined by the number of unit trust held by the RENAREBE RALEEREER
Group times its indicative market value as at the end of the s ERERESMLBBARNMSE2E
reporting period. The indicative market value is quoted by BIEARMEE - M52 ZBIRMELE
the unit trust and is calculated from its net asset value on AREARBEESRE—ERZBENF
each dealing day. BEBEAES-
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2

2.2

2.3

98

Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 2

Fund risk management 2.2

The University is a government subvented education institution
established under the laws of Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region (“HKSAR”), which main objects are to provide studies and
training in teacher education and facilities for research into and
the development of education. The University is not subject to
any externally imposed capital requirements, except as stated in
Note 16, and its activities are mainly funded by government grants
and tuition fees, the spending of which is governed by the UGC
Notes on Procedures and other grant conditions. The University’s
activities are also funded by donations and funds generated from
self-financing activities.

The various restricted and other funds represent the unspent
balance of such grants, income, donations and other specific
purpose funds. These funds are managed according to the
relevant grant and funding conditions, where applicable, and the
University’s investment and financial management guidelines and
procedures with the view of meeting the objects of the University.

None of the University’s subsidiaries are subject to any externally
imposed capital requirements and their capital management
policies are governed by their own financial management
guidelines and procedures with the view of safeguarding the
subsidiaries’ ability to continue as a going concern.

Fair value estimation 2.3

The carrying values less impairment provision of receivables and
payables are a reasonable approximation of their fair values.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is
estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at

the current market interest rate that is available to the Group for
similar financial instruments, unless the effect of discounting will
be immaterial.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG & /B A A2 B3 SR R B

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (B =B #8551 « AT & LB B &)
3.  Property, plant and equipment 3 L/ ERE Y E

Group & H

Leasehold Fixtures and Construction

Buildings improvements  equipment  in Progress Total
BF HEmERE HERSE EEIR kL]
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fit Fit Fit Fit i
Cost: AR
At 1 July 2015 HZZE—hAF+A—H 2,384,052 252,967 330,577 19,455 2,987,051
Additions HE - 4,795 30,022 51,446 86,263
Transfers R - 55,242 587 (55,829) -
Disposals BE - (416) (4,629) - (5,045)
At 30 June 2016 RZZE—R"F-A=1+H 2,384,052 312,588 356,557 15,072 3,068,269
At 1 July 2016 RZE—RFtHA—H 2,384,052 312,588 356,557 15,072 3,068,269
Additions HE - 20,711 29,425 61,746 111,882
Transfers R - 54,437 - (54,437) -
Disposals RE - (799) (7,360) - (8,159)
At 30 June 2017 RZZE—+tFA=+H 2,384,052 386,937 378,622 22,381 3,171,992
Accumulated depreciation: REHE
At 1 July 2015 RZE—hFtHA—H 701,234 144,663 260,927 - 1,106,824
Charge for the year NEEFE 47,675 35,510 26,022 = 109,207
Written back on disposal REZER - (403) (4,614) - (5,017)
At 30 June 2016 RZZE—X"F~A=1+H 748,909 179,770 282,335 - 1,211,014
At 1 July 2016 RZZE—R"F+tHA—H 748,909 179,770 282,335 - 1,211,014
Charge for the year RELHE 47,675 40,522 28,026 = 116,223
Written back on disposal EE%ER - (624) (7,348) - (7,972)
At 30 June 2017 RZE—+tFA=1H 796,584 219,668 303,013 - 1,319,265
Net book value: BREFE :
At 30 June 2017 R-_ZT—+t&FxA=+A 1,587,468 167,269 75,609 22,381 1,852,727
At 30 June 2016 RZZE—X"FA=1H 1,635,143 132,818 74,222 15,072 1,857,255
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3.  Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

3

W BB RRE (H)

University # X

Leasehold Fixtures and Construction

Cost:

At 1 July 2015
Additions
Transfers
Disposals

At 30 June 2016

At 1 July 2016
Additions
Transfers
Disposals

At 30 June 2017

Accumulated depreciation:

At 1 July 2015
Charge for the year

Written back on disposal

At 30 June 2016

At 1 July 2016
Charge for the year

Written back on disposal

At 30 June 2017

Net book value:

At 30 June 2017

At 30 June 2016

B

R-E-HFLA—A
e
o
EE

RZZB—RFRA=+H

RZZE—XRFtHA—H
®e
b
BE

WZZE—tFXA=+AH

REHTE

R-E-HFLA-A
AEESE
REEEE

RZE—RFXRA=+A

R-_Z—RFLA—H
REZHE
FEE &R

RZE—+FA=1H

BRI FHE

RZE—+FA=1H

RZZE—RFXRA=+AH

Buildings improvements  equipment  in Progress Total
BF HEWERE RBERRHE EREITIR “aEn
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fit Fit T Fit F
2,380,288 246,955 323,078 19,455 2,969,776
- 3,864 29,569 51,446 84,879
- 55,242 587 (55,829) =
= (324) (4,487) = (4,811)
2,380,288 305,737 348,747 15,072 3,049,844
2,380,288 305,737 348,747 15,072 3,049,844
- 20,318 28,812 61,746 110,876
- 54,437 = (54,437) =
= (772) (7,340) = (8,112)
2,380,288 379,720 370,219 22,381 3,152,608
700,119 142,376 253,832 - 1,096,327
47,602 34,645 25,556 - 107,803
= (324) (4,472) = (4,796)
747,721 176,697 274916 - 1,199,334
747,721 176,697 274,916 - 1,199,334
47,602 39,644 27,460 - 114,706
- (597) (7,328) = (7,925)
795,323 215,744 295,048 - 1,306,115
1,584,965 163,976 75,171 22,381 1,846,493
1,632,567 129,040 73,831 15,072 1,850,510
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4

Investments

4

Notes to the Financial Statements
RIS SRR B 5

"&

Group &5%E University A

Investments in institutional entities (Note a)

Investments in subsidiaries (Note b)

Note a:

Note b:

RUEBEBRRE (HF)

2017
$’000
T

1

RIBABMERE (HZZ)

Investments in institutional entities

The University holds 1 share of $500 (2016: 1 share of $500), representing 12.5%
of the share capital of Joint Universities Computer Centre Limited, a company
providing computer services for the UGC-funded Higher Educational Institutions in
Hong Kong.

The University has a 12.5% (2016: 12.5%) interest, without investment cost,

in Joint University Programmes Admissions System (“JUPAS”) which was
incorporated on 18 September 1990 as a company limited by guarantee. The
purpose of the company is to administer and operate the joint admissions system
for and on behalf of each member of the JUPAS.

The University has a 12.5% (2016: 12.5%) interest, without investment cost, in
Joint Quality Review Committee Limited (“JQRC”) which was incorporated on 26
August 2005 as a company limited by guarantee. The purpose of the company
is to provide and implement a peer review framework for the quality assurance of
self-financing, associate-degree programmes in the continuing education units of
the members in the JQRC.

The University has a 12.5% (2016: 12.5%) interest, without investment cost,

in JULAC Joint Universities Research Archive Limited which was incorporated

on 30 September 2011 as a company limited by guarantee. The purpose of

the company is to advance education and research, to establish, maintain and
manage a repository of books, serials, periodicals, audiovisuals and other research
materials from UGC funded institutions in Hong Kong and to provide library
facilities.

The University has a 9.1% (2016: 9.1%) interest, without investment cost, in The
University Sports Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited which was incorporated
on 23 March 2016 as a company limited by guarantee. The purpose of the
company is to provide a platform for sports games among universities and tertiary
institutions, and to enhance sports performance and build up coherence among
the institutions and universities.

Investments in subsidiaries

The University has a 100% (2016: 100%) interest, without investment cost, in The
EdUHK Schools Limited which was incorporated in Hong Kong on 14 December
1998 as a company limited by guarantee. The purpose of the company is to plan,
establish and manage schools.

The University has a 100% (2016: 100%) interest, without investment cost, in The
EdUHK School of Continuing and Professional Education Limited (“EdUHK SCPE”)
which was incorporated in Hong Kong on 28 June 2006 as a company limited by
guarantee. The purpose of the company is to set up, maintain and operate, in
conjunction with the University for the promotion and advancement of professional,
technical and continuing education, foster and provide courses leading to awards
as well as courses of general interest, and where appropriate, provide learning
opportunities in or outside Hong Kong. The EAUHK SCPE has assumed the
responsibilities and mission of the Division of Continuing Professional Education of
the University since 1 July 2006.

The results of these subsidiaries are accounted for in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

PR

Kt :

2016 2017 2016
$'000 $'000 $'000
¥ 7 Fi
1 1 1
1 1

R BEBHRE

HAFH—IREES00T(ZF—NF : —REE5007T)
ZAREBEEMFLOERAFRG HHERZAFREZ
12.6% ° Z N alF ZIR R EISIRG THE G AN E B

HA T AR B AW ERE([HBERE] )12.6%(=F—~
F12.5%) B (REIKREAHLA) < ILEBER —NNTFA
AN\ 7 B—EERBR AR EEAZA KA
BB B EEMEE AWK LB

HABEBREZEARANZRE([ZER] )12.5%(—F—
INE12.5%) B (RERERTE) - M EBR-_FFOF
NAZ+NHEZMK L B—FHERERAR EAMZR
ZREAKENFEEEHFINERBER P+ 2R
TRIEHAETTIRIZ R B/

HAIGEABH S AR BN EFEFRRE2.5%(—F—
N 12.5%) B m (RERERAE) e ZAAFIR=F——14F
NA=+HFMK L B—FERERAR EFI2BT
TEEHERGIT BEERKE G EYH T BLERAE
BT BEANREMARENZLERE  NARTE
FIEHE - W12 B ZEEAR s

A EPEEEXBEE B HRARIIN%(ZE—N
F:91%)#m(REREKAE) c ZRAIR=ZF—NF=H
=AM A BERER AR HAKREALS
HEEHERIEZ FIRHENEELRNTFE WME
M TIA B [ETE B IE B AR IR 174

RIERRIRE

AP EEEHEABHEERERAFZ100%(=F
—NE100%) s (REREKE) REIR—ANN
FH = ATREEEZMAL S FERER RG] H
By nEs) B REEER -

HAN BB B ERNBHEEEHNE LB BRAFNT
HEHEER])Z100% (ZZF—NF 100%)E= (B
BREKAE) e W RAIR=FENFANA=FNBIEE Bt
Az B—RIERBR AR B Ba2EHA LR
BHRACE (PR BT ENE  BHEMEEE
B R — AR W (B BN T) IR B
FEINEEHE - FEBE LB T ENFLA—
Hit  BfEE THRE T ERENE L0 ZENE
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5  Financial instruments by category 5 &ETR (REH)
Financial assets at Held-to-
fair value through maturity
profit or loss financial assets
Receivables BARBEFA BEZE2IHA Total
FEMGR BENSREE SREE it
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Bt T T T T
Financial assets as at R-Z—tFXA=1+HW
30 June 2017 SRMEE
Held-to-maturity financial assets BEEIHASHEE 6 = = 65,401 65,401
Bank deposits with original maturity REIHHBE=18A
over three months ZEHFER 7 664,785 - - 664,785
Accounts receivable less FEUBRFURL &
allowance for doubtful debts RIREBHE 2 F5 8 63,305 = = 63,305
Security deposits RFBIES 8 7,351 = = 7,351
Financial assets at fair value BAREBETAEBRN
through profit or loss EREE 9 - 1,274 - 1,274
Cash and cash equivalents HeRREEEY 10 965,584 = = 965,584
1,701,025 1,274 65,401 1,767,700
Financial assets as at R-ZB—RFEAA=1THW
30 June 2016 SREE
Held-to-maturity financial assets BEZEISAERMEE 6 = = 65,410 65,410
Bank deposits with original maturity REIHAHBEE=18A
over three months 2 TEBTER 7 827,370 - = 827,370
Accounts receivable less FEU AR TR &
allowance for doubtful debts RIRBHE 2 F5 8 40,442 = = 40,442
Security deposits RFBIES 8 5,918 = = 5,918
Financial assets at fair value BARBETABRN
through profit or loss SREE 9 - 1,151 - 1,151
Cash and cash equivalents HeRREEEY 10 700,699 = = 700,699
1,574,429 1,151 65,410 1,640,990
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5 Financial instruments by category (Continued) 5 E£RITH (BEER) (8)
Financial assets at Held-to-
fair value through maturity
profit or loss financial assets
Receivables BARBEFA BEZIHA Total
FEUGR BENLmEE SREE fak
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
HiaE T T T T
Financial assets as at R-ZB—tFXA=1THH
30 June 2017 SRMEE
Held-to-maturity financial assets BEEERHESREE 6 = = 65,401 65,401
Bank deposits with original maturity REIHAH BB =181
over three months 2 EHBER 7 664,785 - = 664,785
Accounts receivable less FEU AR FUR &
allowance for doubtful debts RIRBEZFHE 8 63,303 = = 63,303
Amounts due from subsidiaries FELHT S R B A FIE 8 4 - = 4
Security deposits REES 8 7,322 - - 7,322
Financial assets at fair value RAREEFTABREN
through profit or loss SREE 9 = 1,274 = 1,274
Cash and cash equivalents B RREEEY 10 935,941 = = 935,941
1,671,355 1,274 65,401 1,738,030
Financial assets as at R-B—XREXA=THW
30 June 2016 SRMEE
Held-to-maturity financial assets BEEIHECRERE 6 = = 65,410 65,410
Bank deposits with original maturity 2|8 H 6 =& A
over three months ZEEITFR 7 827,370 - - 827,370
Accounts receivable less FEMBR BB &
allowance for doubtful debts RIEBE TR 8 40,409 = = 40,409
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUSH B A BRI FIR 8 8 - - 8
Security deposits IREBEZR S 8 5,902 - - 5,902
Financial assets at fair value BAREEFABEN
through profit or loss SREE 9 = 1,151 = 1,151
Cash and cash equivalents ReRRESEED 10 672,726 - = 672,726
1,546,415 1,151 65,410 1,612,976

Group A% E University X
2017 2016 2017 2016
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
et Fr Fr Fr Fit
Financial liabilities as at RAB=+HWERAE
30 June
Accounts payable, accruals FERTERSR - FERTIA
and others REAM 11 129,261 132,267 124,240 128,219
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6 Held-to-maturity financial assets 6 BEEIYBEEMEE
Group and University Z&E Rk
2017 2016
$'000 $'000
Fr Tt
Unlisted, at amortised cost FEETH - B SHA AR 65,401 65,410
Less: Current portion classified B REEDREAREAE
as current assets (24,821) -
40,580 65,410

7 Bank deposits with original maturity over three months 7 FEHEBA=EAZEHER

Group and University 25 @Kk

2017 2016
$'000 $'000
F5 F5
Bank deposits with original REHABE3EAN
maturity over 3 months TEHIFR
Current portion BN EB D
- Unpledged - RUEHEIF 658,785 821,370
- Pledged - BEHEIR 6,000 6,000
664,785 827,370
The effective interest rate on bank deposits with original maturity over JREVHR BB =18 A R0 B R BER A X5
3 months was 1.29% (2016: 0.98%) per annum. These deposits 1.29%(=F 7<% 1 0.98%) : L ZF A2
have a weighted average maturity of 109 days (2016: 136 days). FHEERA1098 (=T —/"F 1 136A) °
The pledged bank deposits of $6,000,000 (2016: $6,000,000) are SEERTF5%6,000,0007T(—F—7<4F : 6,000,0007T)
used as securities for the Group’s bank overdraft facilities which have PSR BN R i R B R IRTTIE SO ERHY
not been utilised at the end of the reporting period (2016: Nil). BT AT 8

104 The Education University of Hong Kong Annual Report 2016-2017



Notes to the Financial Statements

THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG & /B A A2 B3 SR R B
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bx 5GBS - B < BB BENT)

8 Accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments 8 FEWERR « IR RTAFRIE
Group A&£ME University ik
2017 2016 2017 2016
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr T
Accounts receivable FEMBR K 67,049 44,905 67,015 44,840
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts B REREE
(Note b) (HzE2) (3,744) (4,463) (3,712) (4,431)
63,305 40,442 63,303 40,409
Amounts due from subsidiaries FELLHT B A AR FRIE
(Note c) (H1=ER) - - 4 8
Security deposits REEBEE S 7,351 5918 7,322 5,902
70,656 46,360 70,629 46,319
Prepayments FESFRIE 6,194 6,425 5,842 6,329
76,850 52,785 76,471 52,648
The amount of security deposits expected to be recovered or AT — LA PR Bl sk A B AR RE R £ A
recognised as expense after more than one year is $2,709,000 £#/2,709,0007T(=F— 74 15,318,000
(2016: $5,318,000). All of other accounts receivable, deposits and TC) - HAL MR IR MR AFUARMEE
prepayments are expected to be recovered or recognised as expenses —HFZNIRBISR AL o
within one year.
(@)  Accounts receivable (F)  EBERR
As at 30 June 2017, the Group’s and the University’s EZT—LFAA=TR REERHA
accounts receivable of $8,871,000 (2016: $3,316,000) ARE A 18 3 A RUE O AR 3K 75
was past due but not impaired. These mainly relate to a 8,871,0007T(=%F —7 % 3,316,000
number of students and the HKSAR Government for whom TT) e W FFIBE RS RBITLBHER
there is no recent history of default. The ageing analysis of ERRENRERBBRHRITHER
accounts receivable is as follows: 3 o bt S5 FEHRARR O Bl AT A T
Group &% H University # X
2017 2016 2017 2016
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fr Fr Fr
Not past due AR Ef 54,434 37,126 54,432 37,093
Past due by: B -
Within 3 months 3f& A kAT 7,487 2,917 7,487 2917
Over 3 months but within 6 months HBiR3EAE 6 AR 847 53 847 53
Over 6 months but within 12 months HBiReEAE12 EARA 368 248 368 248
Over 12 months HBiB12E A 169 98 169 98
8,871 3,316 8,871 3,316
63,305 40,442 63,303 40,409
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8 Accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments 8 FEWARER « & RFAFFRIE (4B)
(Continued)
(b) Allowance for doubtful debts ()  EYERFORERE

WZE—+FXNA=1+H ~EELRH
REVEEERE N B AR 2 B R e
W R DRI A3,744,0007T(ZF—7N
% :4,463,0007T) %.3,712,0007T(=F
—74F 1 4,431,0007T) WL EFIHEE
B I R TE R AN B R B ) 22 A
UL ENGR A BRES DTN TS

As at 30 June 2017, the Group’s and the University’s
accounts receivable of $3,744,000 (2016: $4,463,000)
and of $3,712,000 (2016: $4,431,000) respectively were
impaired and full provision has been made accordingly.
These mainly relate to a number of students for whom there
are unexpected difficult financial situations. The ageing of
these receivables is as follows:

Group %ME

University X

2017 2016 2017 2016

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Frx F Frx T

Past due by: B

Within 3 months 3EAKLAT 1,685 1,946 1,685 1,946
Over 3 months but within 6 months HBB3ME A1E 6 &R 559 747 559 747
Over 6 months but within 12 months HBiA6EAR12 MAR 1,086 1,459 1,086 1,459
Over 12 months HBiE1218 A 414 311 382 279
3,744 4,463 3,712 4,431

The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts during
the year is as follows:

FEUSR R R IR EE BT :

Group &~%ME

University X

2017 2016 2017 2016
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fit Fr Fit
Balance at 1 July 2016/2015 RZZ—RF/T—hF 4,463 2,826 4,431 2,794
+A—H8EE
Provision for impairment RIREE 3,451 4,431 3,451 4,431
Receivables written off during F M EBGRIER
the year as uncollectible ARl EI ) FRIR (2,631) (2,368) (2,631) (2,368)
Reversal of provision for e RERE
impairment (1,539) (426) (1,539) (426)
Balance at 30 June 2017/2016 RIT—tF/ ZF—RF 3,744 4,463 3,712 4,431

106

RNRA=ZTHENERE

A loss of $3,451,000 (2016: $4,431,000) for the
impairment of accounts receivable was recognised by

the Group and the University during the year ended

30 June 2017. The loss has been mainly included in
office expenses under Teaching and Research, Other
Academic Services, Management and General, and
Student and General Education Services in the statements
of comprehensive income, to the extent of $1,576,000
(2016: $1,578,000), $284,000 (2016: $531,000),
$1,359,000 (2016: $2,138,000) and $232,000 (2016:
$184,000) respectively.
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HE-ZZ—t& XA=1+HLFE
N E B R K T RO AR RROR R
BEEEA3,451,000L(=ZF— X
#:4,431,000T)c LIEFEFER
AZHBREROHERFT  HAih 2
MR B R —REEUAREER
—REERBPIOMAERZA
HHEH B A1,576,000L(ZF—~
4 :1,578,0007T) * 284,0007L(=F—
734 £531,0007T) * 1,359,0007T (=&
—7~%F 12,138,0007T) % 232,0007T (=
T —/N4F :184,0007T)
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (B35 G#B55) » BB BB AEEN)

8 Accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments 8 FEWBRSR - & RTERRIE (4B)

(Continued)

(b) Allowance for doubtful debts (Continued) () ERERFHRERE (&)
The Group and the University have respectively reversed AEBERBANRBAL 2 LEDE
previously made impairment provision of $1,539,000 RIREMHEA1,539,0000(=ZF—<
(2016: $426,000) mainly due to subsequent settlement £ :426,0007T)  EERHNEEZIE
of the corresponding accounts receivable and credited WHR R B W E - ZRIBEFAZE K
to office expenses under Teaching and Research, Other RRPHERME - B 2R - &
Academic Services, Management and General, and Student BR—WEHEUARBER—BRBER
and General Education Services in the Group’s and the BRI AEFRZA - BEEH 51697,000
University’s statement of comprehensive income, to the JL(ZZ—734% 1 227,0007T) ~ 30,000
extent of $697,000 (2016: $227,000), $30,000 (2016: TT(ZZE—RF:F) 715,000 (=F
Nil), $715,000 (2016: $143,000) and $97,000 (2016: —73%F :143,0007T) &97,0007T(=F
$56,000) respectively. —75%F 1 56,0007T) °

(c) Amounts due from subsidiaries (R) ERHREARARIE

The amounts are unsecured and recoverable within 30 days.

If balance is overdue, interest will be charged at monthly
savings account interest rate quoted by bank. At the end of
the reporting period, none of the amounts due from

It I8 FEUR R A SRR AN N30 H A (&
B MABRES ZFRGRRITE
AREFZAEAEMNB -REFER
I 78 HR AR U P8 A R R0E -

subsidiaries was overdue.

9 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 9 BRAARBEINERNEHEE

Group and University &"&EBE K #H KX

2017 2016
$'000 $'000
Frx Tt
Investment in unlisted unit trust, FEEMBREFIRE
at fair value (RAAER) 1,274 1,151
Note :  Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recorded WizE: IR ASEEFABREN2REEN AT EEEETEEEH
in interest and net investment income in the statement of comprehensive income (Note 23). Wz RAPEIER BT E KRB F W a5 (H17£23) °
10  Cash and cash equivalents 10 RERIRLEEY
Group A&EE University # Xk
2017 2016 2017 2016
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Frx T Fr T
Cash at banks and in hand RITHEBREE S 296,740 165,619 290,501 159,030
Short-term bank deposits SE-YEE S 668,844 535,080 645,440 513,696
965,584 700,699 935,941 672,726

EHEANEBRFANER0.24%(ZF—
F:0.35%) Lt EF A MEFH R BR AR
(2274 280)°

The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 0.24%
(2016: 0.35%) per annum. These deposits have a weighted
average maturity of 9 days (2016: 28 days)
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11 Accounts payable and accruals

11

FEfHRR AR R FE ST R IE

Group A& E University # Xk
2017 2016 2017 2016
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr T
Accounts payable FERTRRFR 79,316 76,703 73,780 72,239
Accruals FEETRIE 46,678 52,861 46,582 52,767
Other deposits Efhige 3,267 2,703 3,267 2,703
Amounts due to subsidiaries FEA BB A RIE IR - - 611 510
129,261 132,267 124,240 128,219
Receipts in advance TEUWGRIA 51,327 42,065 50,336 41,080
180,588 174,332 174,576 169,299
The Group and the University will settle the accounts payable REBRBAGIRBEEMNERIBARE  BHE
according to payment due date. For remaining contractual SR  ENERFWESRENINE  F2HH
maturities of accounts payable, please refer to Note 2.1(c). fE2.1(A)
The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free FERTHTE A RIMFIEAEEIFN RS WIEE
and repayable on demand. The carrying amounts of accounts KT - BHEZT—tFRZT—RFAA=
payable and accruals approximate their fair values as at 30 June + B L A E B B S AN R R e FE SR IE A AR
2017 and 2016. HeEEENABERS -
12  Provision for employee benefits 12 EEREE
Group A& University X
2017 2016 2017 2016
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr F Fr T
Staff costs: RERA
Unutilised annual leave and others RS2 EXH G M HAth 78,495 77,183 78,495 77,183
Gratuities Kmtt 41,192 35,799 41,192 35,799
Long service payment KRGS 605 585 367 195
120,292 113,567 120,054 113,177
Payable: FERT TR
Within 1 year —&FR 107,141 98,922 106,903 98,532
After 1 year — &% 13,151 14,645 13,151 14,645
120,292 113,567 120,054 113,177
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13  Deferred income 13 B
Group ZA5£ME University A
2017 2016 2017 2016
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Frx Tt Frx T
Balance at 1 July 2016/2015 R-B-—RF/IZZ—HF
tA—BW&EE 323,710 314,473 323,618 314,201
Subventions, grants and donations BUUEM S
received/receivable BHRRIBR 1,114,255 975,204 1,086,332 949,366
Recognised AEE AR
during the year (1,022,704) (887,260) (995,699) (862,414)
Transfer to deferred ERSREEEARES
capital funds (Note 14) (KizE14) (109,819) (78,707) (108,839) (77,535)
Balance at 30 June 2017/2016 R-B—tF/I=B—RF
NA=ZTHNER 305,442 323,710 305,412 323,618

Group &&£E University # Xk
2017 2016 2017 2016
$’000 $'000 $’000 $'000
Fr Fit Fr Fit
Balance representing: HEERBIE -
University E2ON
Earmarked Grants EEER
- Research - R 20,362 28,237 20,362 28,237
- Immersion - R 27,676 30,633 27,676 30,633
- Home Financing Scheme - BB BT S 84,852 86,217 84,852 86,217
- Housing-related benefits other - EEMEEEZ
than Home Financing Scheme EEBAEEZ LY 37,736 35,737 37,736 35,737
- Others - Hi 33,267 24,610 33,267 24,610
Capital Grants and Alterations, ERRBSRRGE - g -
Additions, Repairs and s RE TR EACRE
Improvements Block Allocation 3,926 13,382 3,926 13,382
Donations with designated BEERBRZBR (HFF)
purposes (Note a) 87,879 88,419 87,879 88,419
Grants from government and BT R EAth g 5k (1t 2)
other agencies (Note b) 9,714 16,383 9,714 16,383
305,412 323,618 305,412 323,618
Subsidiary AR
Earmarked Grants BN
- Others - Hi 30 92 - =
305,442 323,710 305,412 323,618
Note : Fffat -

(a) The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust (“the Trust”) approved funding of (F) BBEReZEEAER([ZE2] )HERTER

$10,500,000 for the Group’s project “Supporting and Maximising Individual
Learning Efficacy (“SMILE”)”, $62,518,000 for the project “CoolThink@JC -
Computational Thinking Education” and $31,880,000 for the project “Support
for Ethnic Minority Students in Local Kindergartens for Effective Learning

of Chinese - Professional Development Programmes and Scholarships for
Multicultural Teaching Assistants (“MTA”)". Grants received are initially
recorded in deferred income under donations with designated purposes
and then recognised as income to the extent of their respective expenditure.
The Group received grants from the Trust in an accumulated amount of
$6,510,000 (2016: $4,687,000) for the project SMILE and there was no
unutilised balance as at 30 June 2017 (2016: Nil).

) [BEER S8 ([H2]) [BESEEEH#
BitEl R [BEERBEHEE] HRIREE
£10,500,0007T - 62,518,0005L.%31,880,0007T °
U B ey B IR A B LR AR BT Fip 2 18
K RIETENRSE HEE LB T AR BN - RS Bt
1% 5t B Bz E & RFER546,510,0000T (= F—
JN4F 1 4,687,0000T)  R=ZFE—+FNA=1H 1%
BHBCERARR (T —NE fF)o
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13  Deferred income (Continued) 13 BN (B)
(b) Balance of grants from government and other agencies includes the unspent (7) BT B e s T ppp e :

balances of the following funding: (—) BLE A B 8 B H S
(i) The unspent balance of Matching grants under the Pilot Scheme to 77 i BEIIRME21(Z) »
subsidise post-secondary students for Mainland China experience and its

details are disclosed in Note 21(b).

(ii) Scheme for Subsidy on Exchange for Post-secondary Students (“the SSE”) (Z) BEBEBIN LB
The Education Bureau (“EDB”) of HKSAR Government has started the EBBRTHBHER([#ER] )R=F—pm/
SSE since 2014/15 to subsidise financially needy students participating in —AFEHRNE FEEFHR AR [Z
exchange programmes. The University has duly complied with the terms Gl ) BB LS BN B E2 N E
and conditions for the use of funding under the SSE as set out in the B o KB Z AT BIIRETR B SKTRAE AR
Operating Guide. The funding received and the expenditure of the SSE RAAR - Z BB FEBIMA K Z AR BB A
and the unspent balance are disclosed as follows: WEEWT -

Group and University <&@ R H A

2017 2016
$'000 $'000
Fr T
Balance at 1 July 2016/2015 R-B-—RE/“E-RAF+tA—BNEE 4,449 3,375
Income WA
Grants (refunded)/received (RE)/BWHBE (2,981) 1,967
Interest/investment income F B RIEEFWER - 1
(2,981) 1,968
Expenditure ]
Programme costs EEER 1,225 894
Others Hith - -
1,225 894
Balance at 30 June 2017/2016 R-B—tHF/IZBE-ANEAA=THNESF 243 4,449
(iii) Scheme for Subsidy on Exchange to Belt and Road Regions for Post- (=) BLEEE [—m 5] E R n &8t E
secondary Students (“the SSEBR”)
In 2015/16, the EDB has started the SSEBR to subsidise financially needy REE—F/—NEE HERBHHS —ELE
students participating in exchange activities held in the Belt and Road [ B A& [——F
Region. The University has duly complied with the terms and conditions Bl ) U BB)BAE B 2 BE B
for the use of funding under SSEBR as set out in the Operating Guide. B o KB — W —BEETEIIRIEIEA A AE
The funding received and the expenditure of the SSEBR and the unspent FRIEH R AR - — 5 — B at BBV RERT A R 32
balance are disclosed as follows: HFNEABEF AR B BELO T -

Group and University & @R H A

2017 2016
$'000 $'000
Fr T
Balance at 1 July 2016/2015 R-B—RF/ZZ-HFLtA—BNERF 1,768 -
Income A
Grants received e - 1,968
Interest/investment income FLERIEE FzE - -
- 1,968
Expenditure ]
Programme costs EEEMA 619 200
Others EHAth . _
619 200

Balance at 30 June 2017/2016 RIB—tF/2E-A"EXNA=THNEE 1,149 1,768
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14  Deferred capital funds 14 BEEFES

Group &M@

Leasehold Fixtures and Construction

Buildings improvements  equipment in progress Total
By HEMERE KERR EEIR 4Ra%E
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T Fit T Fit F
Balance at 1 July 2015 R—ZB—-REtA—AK
@17 1,682,817 107,611 68,091 19,455 1,877,974
Transfer from deferred income HEIREWA (FFaE13)

(Note 13) - 4,651 22,610 51,446 78,707
Transfers aE R = 55,242 587 (55,829) =
Release to statement of BAZEKER

comprehensive income (47,675) (35,342) (23,509) - (106,526)
Balance at 30 June 2016 R-B—XREXA=+HMK
@17 1,635,142 132,162 67,779 15,072 1,850,155
Balance at 1 July 2016 R-Z—XRELtA—AK
@17 1,635,142 132,162 67,779 15,072 1,850,155
Transfer from deferred income B aIREWA (FfaE13)

(Note 13) - 20,711 27,362 61,746 109,819
Transfers [Egels - 54,437 - (54,437) -
Release to statement of BAZEKER

comprehensive income (47,675) (40,575) (24,899) - (113,149)
Balance at 30 June 2017 R-ZB—tFXA=1+HH
@17 1,587,467 166,735 70,242 22,381 1,846,825

University X

Leasehold  Fixtures and Construction

Buildings improvements  equipment  in progress Total
By HEWMERE HKERRE EEIR Rk
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T+ Tt T+ T
Balance at 1 July 2015 R-Z2—RFtA—AKN
@17 1,680,169 104,292 67,818 19,455 1,871,734
Transfer from deferred income EEIREWA (F1aE13)

(Note 13) - 3,862 22,227 51,446 77,535
Transfers BEEE - 55,242 587 (55,829) -
Release to statement of BAZEKER

comprehensive income (47,602) (34,584) (23,281) - (105,467)
Balance at 30 June 2016 R-B—XREXA=1+AHMK
@17 1,632,567 128,812 67,351 15,072 1,843,802
Balance at 1 July 2016 R-ZB—XRELtA—AHN
®E7 1,632,567 128,812 67,351 15,072 1,843,802
Transfer from deferred income BERIBEERA (HF13)

(Note 13) - 20,318 26,775 61,746 108,839
Transfers L34 - 54,437 - (54,437) -
Release to statement of BAZEKER

comprehensive income (47,602) (39,759) (24,519) - (111,880)
Balance at 30 June 2017 R-ZB—tFXA=Z+HW
®E7 1,584,965 163,808 69,607 22,381 1,840,761
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15

UGC funds

B BB REL)

15

Balance at 1 July 2015

Transfer from/(to) statement of

R-ZB-AFtA—HNEE

BE/(2)2EKEER

comprehensive income

Inter-fund transfer (Note 16)

Balance at 30 June 2016
and at 1 July 2016

Transfer from/(to) statement of

ESHER (7 16)

R-B-ARFAA=+TAR
“E-AEtA-BNER

Ea/(2)2Ekak

comprehensive income

Inter-fund transfer (Note 16)

Balance at 30 June 2017

112

(a)

(b)

EEMEEER (M 16)
R-B—tHEXA=ZTHNER

General and development reserve fund (“GDRF”)
represents the unspent UGC funds (i.e. the recurrent
grants other than earmarked grants for specified purpose)
of the University. The balance of GDRF at the end of the
funding period (usually a triennium) that can be carried
over to the next funding period is limited to a maximum of
20% of the approved recurrent grants for the University
other than the earmarked grants for specific purposes for
that funding period. Should the balance of GDRF at the
end of the funding period exceed the ceiling allowed, the
excess amount is refundable to the UGC.

Matching grant funds are funds granted by the HKSAR
Government on a matching basis for qualified private
donations raised by the University. The matching grants
can be used for supporting activities within the ambit of
UGC-recurrent grants. Details of income or expenditure
incurred for the Matching Grant Scheme are shown in Note
21(a).

The Education University of Hong Kong Annual Report 2016-2017

HEFEHES
Group and University Z"&E@ KK
General and
development Matching
reserve fund grant funds
— R R EE [iREagGilNkA Total
BEES & Pk
$'000 $'000 $'000
Tt T Fx

(Note a) (Note b)

(PZERR) (MH3EZ)

402,159 108,606 510,765
32,724 (9,204) 23,520
(14,955) = (14,955)

419,928 99,402 519,330
83,771 (9,837) 73,934
(12,445) = (12,445)

491,254 89,565 580,819

() —REEFERFEES(IREE2))

BHANRAHRE G BR(ETRIE
By ETNBREERARNEE
B - REESRBEFHEERS
EFE)ERENER(IBEE T —
BN ZZ TR AEZENET
MERER (T B 45 R IR PR A O 45 2 B
R)20% AR - MR FERHE S AR
HiE MBS S SRR B R R RT Y ERR
BHOSHARETHES -

USRS TR BRITRE
BUITEHB AN ERLAZTHRE A
SREHNTABERNE D - FLH
PEerARENHE LR EERE
[l &8 & - B S BY 2 2 51 B AERE
WA R ST HE IR FE21(F) -
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG & /B A A2 B3 SR R B
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bx 5GBS - B < BB BENT)

16  Restricted funds 16 ETES

Group and University Z&E@E R A

Endowment funds B4&&E&

Cheung's  Shun Hing Wing Lung
Family Education Lady Bank Student Unspent
Matching Charity and Charity Ivy Wu Li & Fung Exchange balance for
grant funds Funds Funds  Scholarship Scholarships  Scholarship research
[ag:Eve KK EEHER HBET FY KERITRE Sub-total RARE Total
53 BEAS BEES ®RBG B8 RNERS s 23 BE

$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $'000
T T T T T T T T Tr

(Note a) (Note b)
(RS (GEZ)
Balance at 1 July 2015 R-E-HF+LB—AW
F-3cd 20,893 3,126 5,411 6,101 4,052 507 40,090 26,000 66,090
Transfer (to)/from statementof — E#(E)/E2EKER
comprehensive income (14) 9 17 5 (31) 4 (28) = (28)
Inter-fund transfer (Note 15) HERER (1 15) = = = = - - - 14955 14,955
Balance at 30 June 2016 and W=Z—<FxA=+H
at 1 July 2016 R=Z—-x&EtH—H
T 20,879 3,117 5,428 6,106 4,021 511 40,062 40955 81,017
Transfer (to)/from statement of ~ #18(Z)/8 2 H KSR
comprehensive income (208) 16 (25) 12 8 6 (191) = (191)
Inter-fund transfer (Note 15) HEMER (A 15) s 5 - s s s - 12445 12,445
Balance at 30 June 2017 R-Z—tFXA=+H
WEE 20,671 3,133 5,403 6,118 4,029 517 39,871 53,400 93,271
(@) Endowment funds represent grants and donations on which () BAESEHARRBREEENSERF
the University would, according to the wishes of the donors, BEHLMWALE WEEAESFHE
keep the principal intact and only use income generated HEHRAR TS TRENBERE
from the fund to support activities of designated purposes. K
(b) Unspent balance for research represents the balances of (Z) KAFREBEREETHTRAE
general and development reserve fund designated for ERAGH B EREEEEES NS
different research projects. Inter-fund transfer between B ETHLEEMES TRIMNES
restricted funds and other funds represents the net balance ROEEEE 2IEAFE AT EREEFT
of funds set aside for specific research projects during the EREESEZEHEEEMELEYEH
year and expenditure incurred under these research HYAERRIFRE -
projects.
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17  Other funds 17 HpES
Group &EE
Other Donations
operation and
reserves benefactions Total
Hith 2B fE BHR KB Rk
$'000 $'000 $'000
T+t T+t T
(Note a) (Note b)
(H=ERR) (HizE2)
Balance at 1 July 2015 R-ZE-—hFtA—BANERE 372,616 22,900 395,516
Transfer from statement of #Eaarmliak
comprehensive income 36,068 10,976 47,044
Balance at 30 June 2016 RZB-REXA=THE
and at 1 July 2016 —E-RFLtA—BWER 408,684 33,876 442 560
Transfer from statement of #aarmkiak
comprehensive income 37,140 19,685 56,825
Balance at 30 June 2017 R-FB—tFXA=+ANERE 445 824 53,561 499,385

University X

Other Donations
operation and
reserves benefactions Total
Hihg B BRKIBE) 4z
$'000 $'000 $'000
Tt Tt Tt
(Note a) (Note b)
(H3ERR) (H3EZ)
Balance at 1 July 2015 R-ZB-RFELtA—ANERE 350,412 22,430 372,842
Transfer from statement of EERENER
comprehensive income 35,755 10,976 46,731
Balance at 30 June 2016 R-ZB—REXA=T+HK
and at 1 July 2016 —E-XRFELtA-HWERF 386,167 33,406 419,573
Transfer from statement of #armkiak
comprehensive income 36,215 19,685 55,900
Balance at 30 June 2017 R=FB—tHXA=+HENER 422,382 53,091 475,473
(a) Other operation reserves are funds other than those (F) HZ@EREAWERR) M5 5
described in Notes (b), 15 or 16 and are to be used to MFE16 FRilt AN E S - WHTEIFB1E
finance the Group’s activities in general. RAREN—REDREES -
(b)  Donations and benefactions represent the reserves of (2) HBHREBEIERETREEZR
non-refundable donations from the donors. i
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG & /B A A2 B3 SR R B

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (B35 G#B55) » BB BB AEEN)

18  Segment Report for UGC-funded and Non-UGC-funded 18 HESEHRIIFENESEEYTENS

operations L4
Inter-segment
UGC-funded Non-UGC-funded transaction
activities activities elimination 2017
HEE FHEE Sub-total HIEMZ  Net total
EENES EENES) NEE RSEE k]
Self- Non-UGC-
financing funded Donation
activities research activities Other
BEREZ activities FiSBR activities
EE RES =) HithEE)
$'000 $000 $'000 $000 $'000 $000 $'000 $'000
T T T T T T T Tr
(Note b)
(M=)
Income WA
Government subventions BT 970,072 44,373 10,946 - 30,694 1,056,085 1,056,085
Tuition, programmes and other fees 2% « RIEFMEMYE 265201 222,011 s 1,711 12,076 500,999 (642) 500,357
Donations and benefactions BHRRIEH - - 1,265 70,873 339 72,477 2 72,477
Auxiliary services Wt 8 AR5 8,424 27,585 5 64 279 36,357 (968) 35,389
Interest and net investment income  FIE &% & Fias 10,804 787 5 1,708 1978 15282 - 15,282
Other income HAbA 4,864 6,949 7,898 536 2,840 23,087 (135) 22,952
1,259,365 301,705 20,119 74,892 48,206 1,704,287 (1,745) 1,702,542
Expenditure Xif
Teaching, learning and research HE - BRI
Teaching and research HE R 655,912 145,270 17,921 41,959 53,043 914,105 (925) 913,180
Library BELE 47,700 6,344 - 1,985 153 56,182 (5) 56,177
Central computing facilities R E AR 71,381 7,431 s 681 79,493 79,493
Other academic services H 21 AR TS 52,804 8,757 - 220 61,781 (357) 61,424
Institutional support EIES3
Management and general EBN—KREE 64,731 27,009 2,106 1,145 990 95,981 9) 95,972
Premises and related expenses R&E RERERY 241,869 14,542 23 2557 3,707 262,698 (257) 262,441
Student and general education BER—BRABRE
services 51,242 35,805 - 7,603 8,829 103,479 (192) 103,287
1,185,639 245,158 20,050 55,249 67,623 1,573,719 (1,745) 1,571,974
Surplus/(deficit) and total BRARFERR/(ER)
comprehensive income for REEKZEE
the year before transfers 73,726 56,547 69 19,643 (19,417) 130,568 130,568
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18
operations [Continued)

Segment Report for UGC-funded and Non-UGC-funded

18

HEEABRIEHEERETHNS
IS ()

Group A& E

Inter-segment
UGC-funded Non-UGC-funded transaction
activities activities elimination 2016
HEG FHEE Sub-total  HIE@EZ  Net total
EEEE BENEE e RS “m
Self- Non-UGC-
financing funded Donation
activities research activities Other
BEREZ activities FrigHM activities
EE REES EE HithEE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T Fr T Fr Tr
(Note b)
(H:E2)
Income WA
Government subventions BIFHB & 866,457 43431 11,148 - 27,672 948,708 948,708
Tuition, programmes and other fees 2% - FRIEMEMUE 253672 222,598 s 1,527 10,554 488,351 (331) 488,020
Donations and benefactions BRI IBE - = 1,376 40,864 484 42,724 42,724
Auxiliary services I PR 7% 7502 27,939 = 12 323 35776 (932) 34,844
Interest and net investment income  FI| 8 RIREF U 8,098 675 4 1,311 1,366 11,454 11,454
Other income HApdr A 4,137 5,594 4,476 84 2,255 16,546 (222) 16,324
1,139,866 300,237 17,004 43,798 42,654 1,543,559 (1,485) 1,542,074
Expenditure Xifl
Teaching, learning and research HE - B RAE
Teaching and research HERMR 622,807 150,397 14,812 19,380 46,347 853,743 (638) 853,105
Library B3 46,725 5,576 - 2,563 94 54,958 (1) 54,957
Central computing facilities R BRI 66,085 7,125 = s 429 73,639 73,639
Other academic services Hin B R% 48,686 8,344 19 107 109 57,265 (349) 56,916
Institutional support EEed
Management and general EBR—RER 68,355 27,065 1,506 195 1,423 98,544 (2) 98,542
Premises and related expenses R&E REERY 217,987 14,461 12 1,910 3,603 237,973 (146) 237,827
Student and general education BER —RABRE
services 45,715 36,804 8,681 5,701 96,901 (349) 96,552
1,116,360 249,772 16,349 32,836 57,706 1,473,023 (1,485) 1,471,538
Surplus/(deficit) and total ERAAFERR/(BR)
comprehensive income for REARZEE
the year before transfers 23,506 50,465 655 10,962 (15,052) 70,536 70,536
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18  Segment Report for UGC-funded and Non-UGC-funded 18 HESEHRIIFENESEEYTENS

operations (Continued) IS (8)
Inter-segment
UGC-funded Non-UGC-funded transaction
activities activities elimination 2017
HEE FHEE Sub-total  HIEMZ  Net total
EENES EENES) N RSB k]
Self- Non-UGC-
financing funded Donation
activities research activities Other
BEREZ activities FiS1BR activities
EE REES EE HithEE)
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T T T T Tr
(Note b)
(M:EZ)
Income WA
Government subventions BT 970,072 44,373 10,946 - 2,549 1,027,940 1,027,940
Tuition, programmes and other fees 2% « RIBFMEMUE 265201 222,009 s 1,711 2,652 491573 (642) 490,931
Donations and benefactions BRRIEH - - 1,265 70,873 72,138 = 72,138
Auxiliary services W 8 AR5 8,424 27,585 5 64 279 36,357 (817) 35,540
Interest and net investment income  FI 8 RIREF Wz 10,804 729 5 1,708 1,941 15,187 s 15,187
Other income HAbA 4,864 6,941 7,898 536 1,686 21,925 (71) 21,854
1,259,365 301,637 20,119 74,892 9,107 1,665,120 (1,530) 1,663,590
Expenditure Xt
Teaching, learning and research HE - BRI
Teaching and research HERME 655,912 145,231 17,921 41,959 16,955 877,978 (763) 877,215
Library BEE 47,700 6,344 - 1,985 153 56,182 (5) 56,177
Central computing facilities R E AR 71,381 7,431 s 681 79,493 79,493
Other academic services Hi BiTAR %S 52,804 8,757 = 220 61,781 (357) 61,424
Institutional support LT3
Management and general EER—KRER 64,731 27,004 2,106 1,145 806 95,792 9) 95,783
Premises and related expenses K& REBRY 241,869 14,489 23 2557 1,835 260,773 (204) 260,569
Student and general education BER—RABRE
services 51,242 35,805 - 7,603 8,828 103,478 (192) 103,286
1,185,639 245,061 20,050 55,249 29,478 1,535,477 (1,530) 1,533,947
Surplus/(deficit) and total ERARFEERR/(ER)
comprehensive income for REEKZHEE
the year before transfers 73,726 56,576 69 19,643 (20,371) 129,643 129,643
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18  Segment Report for UGC-funded and Non-UGC-funded 18 HESERIIVESEBETS

operations (Continued) IS ()
Inter-segment
UGC-funded Non-UGC-funded transaction
activities activities elimination 2016
HEG FHEE Sub-total MM Z  Net total
BENEE BENEE PEE RHEH “m
Self- Non-UGC-
financing funded Donation
activities research activities Other
BEREZ activities FrigHm activities
EE RES EE HithjEE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T Fr T Fr Tr
(Note b)
(H:EZ)
Income WA
Government subventions BT & 866,457 43431 11,148 - 1,844 922,880 = 922,880
Tuition, programmes and other fees 2% - FRIEMEMUE 253672 222,595 s 1,527 1,932 479,726 (331) 479,395
Donations and benefactions BRK&IBE - = 1,376 40,864 2 42,240 = 42,240
Auxiliary services P 8 AR 75 7502 27,939 = 12 323 35776 (831) 34,945
Interest and net investment income  FI| 8 RIHREF U 8,098 573 4 1,311 1,350 11,336 = 11,336
Other income Hapdr A 4,137 5,593 4,476 84 1,349 15,639 (170) 15,469

1,139,866 300,131 17,004 43,798 6,798 1,507,597 (1,332) 1,506,265

Expenditure Xifl
Teaching, learning and research HE - B RAE
Teaching and research HERHR 622,807 150,340 14,812 19,380 12869 820,208 (538) 819,670
Library B3 46,725 5,576 - 2,563 94 54,958 (1) 54,957
Central computing facilities R E AR 66,085 7,125 = s 429 73,639 = 73,639
Other academic services H B iR 48,686 8,344 19 107 109 57,265 (349) 56,916
Institutional support EET
Management and general EBR—RER 68,355 27,056 1,506 195 1,235 98,347 2) 98,345
Premises and related expenses R&E REERXS 217,987 14,408 12 1,910 1,748 236,065 (93) 235,972
Student and general education BER —RABRE
services 45,715 36,804 - 8,681 5,692 96,892 (349) 96,543
1,116,360 249,653 16,349 32,836 22,176 1,437,374 (1,332) 1,436,042
Surplus/(deficit) and total ERAAFERR/(BR)
comprehensive income for REARZAE
the year before transfers 23,506 50,478 655 10,962 (15,378) 70,223 - 70,223

Note : Biet:

(a) Disclosures regarding segment report are included as a requirement of the (F) R DEHR S REIR KA G EZER B
SORP with effective from accounting period beginning on 1 July 2016 and 2016F 71 AR & at I LR - WT 2T IR
are not designed to fully comply with the requirements of HKFRS 8, Operating BB MG ERESS [SE D] 2 HEMRE
segments. X

(b) Inter-segment transactions mainly included internal rental transactions. (2) BRIz X SEEBIEAGFELRFEE -

(c) Cost allocation practices for UGC-funded and non-UGC-funded activities () HEREHTHHE LA EBRIK A #

(i) The University determines the basis of allocation of costs between UGC- () BARBHES [RFRE| HEHESED
funded and non-UGC-funded activities with reference to the UGC Notes HIFHE R BB EB 2 KA B -
on Procedures.

(ii) The classification of UGC-funded and non-UGC-funded activities is based (Z) BAREHHHEG A EB S LERLE
on the funding source of the activities. The direct costs of the UGC- B R KRRER -TEEEARHAEE
funded and non-UGC-funded activities are both charged fully and directly BEB I HEE R ERNAKE HHZE
to the respective activities. JEBEETERIE o
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18

Segment Report for UGC-funded and Non-UGC-funded

operations (Continued)

(c) Cost allocation practices for UGC-funded and non-UGC-funded activities
(Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

19

To avoid hidden subsidy to non-UGC-funded activities, the University, as
a matter of principle, levies overhead charges on such activities according
to the University’s internal guidelines, including projects funded by other
government departments/agencies and projects/programmes conducted
by its self-financing arms.

When determining the level of overhead charges to be levied, the
University has reflected the full costs of the non-UGC-funded activities
concerned.

The University may waive overhead charges and/or faculty principal
investigators costs, in whole or in part, or take on research or other
projects where charging full overheads and/or faculty principal
investigators costs is not possible because of the rules imposed by the
funding agency, if the University is satisfied that the value of the projects
to its academic development justifies exceptional treatment.

Government subventions

18

19

Notes to the Financial Statements
B3 SR R B

HEEABRIEHEERETINS
IS (8)

() HAEADNIHAEAL TS ()
(Z) BRENRUIHBEREY SR  HARAY
LERBFEHANAEIES] HiE LR (BIEE
BT ERFT/ 1B BB AR A R A B B 2
BiRa)IRE/RIE JWEREIZER

(/) BAEEERREFZBERNFE BiRkE
BIFFHE S A B EB 2 AL

Al TeE2 B DIFEER R/ B ERETT
BEM UAEABELHAXAMBAZE
BEBMERMA TS #RELHER
RS EEEAR /KB EREN AR E
e

BUAFHER

Group #&%KH University # X

2017 2016 2017 2016
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fx T Fr T
Subventions from UGC BEERN
Block/Recurrent Grants BEBASEHRR 829,629 728,554 829,629 728,554
Earmarked Grants EEREK 42,381 45,945 42,381 45,945
Home Financing Scheme EFTE BT & 1,248 1,769 1,248 1,769
Earmarked for Pension Top-up fEEMARINS 2,885 3,290 2,885 3,290
Earmarked Language FERE S ST AR
Immersion Programmes 7,377 10,769 7,377 10,769
Research projects H7IEE 19,182 18,027 19,182 18,027
Housing-related benefits FEEMEABEIZEE
other than Home BFEE L
Financing Scheme 2,086 2,094 2,086 2,094
Upgrading of Language Teaching RAZBEHENETR
& Learning Facilities 24 35 24 35
Knowledge Transfer AR 2,445 2,036 2,445 2,036
Teaching and Learning HEEHRR (B
related initatives 2,635 3,592 2,635 3,592
Other Earmarked Grants HAb s E R 4,499 4,333 4,499 4,333
Government rent and R FE f 2 £
rates refund 11,493 11,275 11,493 11,275
Capital Grants and Alterations, EIEEB MR - N -
Additions, Repairs and e RIS TS
Improvements Block Allocation 86,569 80,683 86,569 80,683
970,072 866,457 970,072 866,457
Grants from government BB R
agencies 86,013 82,251 57,868 56,423
1,056,085 948,708 1,027,940 922,880
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20  Tuition, programmes and other fees 20 BE -RENHMGWKE
Group A& H University X
2017 2016 2017 2016
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Tt Fr F
UGC - funded programmes BESEMER
Tuition fees 2% 255,176 243,553 255,176 243,553
Programmes and other fees e R H AU B 10,025 10,119 10,025 10,119
Non - UGC - funded FHEREBRE
programmes
Tuition fees =25 227,029 225,998 217,605 217,376
Programmes and other fees RRE R HAB U E 8,127 8,350 8,125 8,347
500,357 488,020 490,931 479,395
21 Donations and benefactions 21 ERRIEE
Group A% H University A
2017 2016 2017 2016
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fx T Fr F
Capital projects ERIEAR 4,181 4,797 4,053 4,797
Scholarships, prizes and bursaries RES RENPHES 5,010 3,428 5,010 3,428
Donations for academic activities HEMDEE R B 63,286 34,499 63,075 34,015
72,477 42,724 72,138 42,240
(a) Matching Grant Scheme ()  EREMB2TE
The HKSAR Government launched the Sixth Matching ERFNTHEBNNR-Z——FN\
Grant Scheme for the period from 1 August 2012 to 31 A—HAzE=-Z-MmELA=1+—HH
July 2014 for 17 statutory post-secondary institutions and BMAENTEEEXRAIE L HE#E
approved post-secondary colleges to match the donations HWITENE [REHmEeFTE] U
secured by them. Donations paid to the University during R EERBITTEEMENIEN A
the stated period are eligible for such matching grants. AR ZHAREWBABRETEE

RS MZ A H B 2R & -
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (B35 G#B55) » BB BB AEEN)

21 Donations and benefactions (Continued) 21 BRRIEE) (48)
(a) Matching Grant Scheme (Continued) (F) BEEmBIesTEl (&)

B8 B ¥ 1 Bh & RN JEE B 3 MO 18 3D
supporting activities within the ambits of UGC recurrent FTREHESLENBRRBEARNN
grants. IEEDIE

All matching grants and matched donations were used for

Details of the related income or expenditure incurred for EREHRZ RS ®E S EE

the matching grants and matched donations are shown WA T ENT
below.
Group and University Z&E@E KRB A
2017 2016
Matching Matched Matching Matched
grants donations grants donations
BB e RN EEe  EEEHAIBR
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tt Tt Tt FT
Balance at 1 July RtB—BNER 99,402 79,157 108,606 93,287
Income A
Donations/grants received BRU/#EE - - - -
Interest/investment income B RIRE F W 1,318 1,248 1,197 1,265
Miscellaneous income EAbA 940 1,550 1,210 1,311
2,258 2,798 2,407 2,576
Expenditure (Note i) S (B
Teaching and research HEHEB R
enhancement 1,994 7,015 2,760 8,138
Internationalisation and B B R A SRR B
student exchange activities 2,803 401 3,494 399
Scholarships and prizes REGRES 5,540 638 3,298 2,642
Bursaries MEE - 45 - 120
Student development BAER 535 573 590 705
Others HAtb 1,431 4,757 1,484 4,441
12,303 13,429 11,626 16,445
Transfer from/(to) endowment HE/(R)IETESAZBAES
funds under restricted funds 208 (343) 15 (261)
Balance at 30 June (Note ii) RAB=+HNER (KE=) 89,565 68,183 99,402 79,157

Note:

All expenditures were
incurred on degree and
above level of study.
Unspent balance of
$89,565,000 (2016:
$99,402,000) is included in
matching grant funds under
UGC funds and unspent
balance of $68,183,000
(2016: $79,157,000) is
included in donations and
benefactions under other
funds, endowment funds
under restricted funds and
donations with designated
purposes under deferred
income.

BT -
—. EXHERBEL RN E
BRI -

—. 89,565,0007T(=F—~
£ :99,402,0007T) 415
EREERLEHDEES
A+ 68,183,0007T(=F —
7NEE 1 79,157,0007T0) &5 13
EREEREMESRNZE
RREH - HEERAZ
BARSMELTERANZ
BIsERBZE/R -

EBHAEKE 2016-2017 FiF
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21

Donations and benefactions (Continued)

(b)

Pilot Mainland Experience Scheme for Post-secondary
Students (“the Pilot Scheme™)

The Pilot Scheme is a five-year scheme launched by the
EDB in 2011/12 to subsidise post-secondary students
participating in short-term internship or learning
programmes in Mainland China on a matching basis. The
University has duly complied with the terms and conditions
for the matching and use of matching grants under the
Pilot Scheme as set out in the Operating Guide.

For the year ended 30 June 2017, the related income or

expenditure incurred for the Pilot Scheme are shown below.

21

B KRB (4)
(Z)  EERENGLERESHE LS

)

1)

LB ERBERITRERNHE
BN ZE——/——FERHHRF
2 UERHTAE A E FEEE
NS INEREB LB EES - B K
BRESTE S BRI T R B &
Y BC T R ARG AR o

REBE-Z—tFRA=THILFE"
SR BRI HIB R RSB S
EARRIR A R ST FFIB AT

Group and University Z"&E@E KRB A

Balance at 1 July 2016

Income
Donations/grants received
Miscellaneous income
Interest and investment income

Expenditure
Programme fee

Travelling fee
Others

Balance at 30 June 2017 (Note)

122

RZB—XRFLA-—BWERF

WA
BN
HAKA
B R AR S

B
EBER
&
Hith

RZB—EFXAZ+THNER (FaE)
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Matching Matched
grants donations
[REaEEIEA TR R 3R
$'000 $'000
T T
1,346 569
1,044 2,089

21 11

1,065 2,100
192 533

- 1,089
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21  Donations and benefactions (Continued)

(b) Pilot Mainland Experience Scheme for Post-secondary
Students (“the Pilot Scheme”) (Continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2016, the related income

or expenditure incurred for the Pilot Scheme are shown

below.

Notes to the Financial Statements

B3 4R R B

R RIREY ()

(Z)  WLRLAERASHE( £
2) (8
S

NEEZZ—RFRA=ZTHIEFE

TEF S ERHRNIBR LSS
EARRE IR A R ST A BT

Balance at 1 July 2015

Income
Donations/grants received
Interest and investment income

Expenditure
Programme fee
Travelling fee

Balance at 30 June 2016 (Note)

Note

i.  The matched donation is for
supporting the development
of the University.

ii. Unspent balances of
$2,219,000 (2016:
$1,346,000) and $1,047,000
(2016: $569,000) are
included in grants from
government and other
agencies and donations with
designated purposes under
deferred income respectively.

R-ZE-AFtA—BWNER

LUN
By E
A8 S E RS

X
mEE A
IRE

REZB-—XRNEXNAZ+THNER (KaE)

PsE
—. ERENEIERREDEA
ER °

Z. 2,219,000t (=T —~F:
1,346,0007T)%1,047,0007T
(ZZ—7<5 :569,0007T) K4S
HFESRBSERTERARNZ
B B L A AR 3 SRR LAt

Group and University <&@ R #H X

Matching
grants

Fesi B &

$'000
Tt

1,522

176

176

1,346

EBHABKE 2016-2017 F1R]

Matched
donations
BERE RIER
$'000

T

1,250

681

681

569
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22  Auxiliary services 22 MEBIRTE
Group &&EE University # Xk
2017 2016 2017 2016
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fx T
Student hostels BAEBE 26,937 27,074 26,937 27,074
Rental income WA 4,987 4,494 5,138 4,595
Rental contribution from staff EEMSH 3,104 2,924 3,104 2,924
Others Hith 361 352 361 352
35,389 34,844 35,540 34,945
23 Interest and net investment income 23 FEREEFWR
Group ~5E University X
2017 2016 2017 2016
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr T
Unrealised gain/(loss) from REBEAABETABEN 169 (7) 169 (7)
financial assets at fair value ERMEENRER W/ (EE)
through profit or loss
Realised gain/(loss) from RAZRAREBESABZEN 4 (92) 4 (92)
financial assets at fair value SRMEENE BRIWE/(E5IE)
through profit or loss
Interest income B A 14,401 11,292 14,306 11,174
Foreign exchange gain PE H Was 708 261 708 261
15,282 11,454 15,187 11,336
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24

Expenditure

Notes to the Financial Statements

B3 4R R B

Teaching, learning and research

Teaching and research
Library

Central computing facilities
Other academic services

Institutional support

Management and general
Premises and related expenses
Student and general

education services

Total expenditure 2017

2 BiRHRE

HERTE
BEs

PR EMRIE
AR

HEXE
ERR—RER

EN G b
BER—RBERE

“E-LEXHMAE

24 X
Group A5%£E University 2k
Employee Employee
benefits benefits
expenses Operating 2017 expenses Operating 2017
EEEF expenses  Depreciation Net total EEEA expenses  Depreciation Net total
53 EERX i #E 53 EERX i o)
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr T Fr Tr
(Note 25) (Note 25)
(Pg5t25) (Fizt25)

800,697 105,317 7,166 913,180 769,729 101,837 5,649 877,215
32,388 22,600 1,189 56,177 32,388 22,600 1,189 56,177
45,903 22,982 10,608 79,493 45,903 22,982 10,608 79,493
51,197 9,489 738 61,424 51,197 9,489 738 61,424

930,185 160,388 19,701 1,110,274 899,217 156,908 18,184 1,074,309

(Note 24a) (Note 24a)

(HF=E247) (P =224 )
81,236 14,650 86 95,972 81,236 14,461 86 95,783
45643 122,262 94,536 262,441 45,643 120,390 94,536 260,569
45,506 55,881 1900 103,287 45,506 55,880 1,900 103,286
172,385 192,793 96,522 461,700 172,385 190,731 96,522 459,638
1,102,570 353,181 116,223 1,571,974 1,071,602 347,639 114,706 1,533,947

Teaching, learning and research

Teaching and research
Library

Central computing facilities
Other academic services

Institutional support

Management and general
Premises and related expenses
Student and general

education services

Total expenditure 2016

YERTR
&
RRERRIE
H At EMRTS

BEXR
ERR—RER

& R X
BER—REE RSB

SE-AEXHAR

Group &~5£E University X
Employee Employee
benefits benefits
expenses Operating 2016 expenses Operating 2016
E8ER expenses  Depreciation Net total EEEH expenses  Depreciation Net total
X% BERX bk #E 53 EERY bii | o)
$000 $000 $000 $'000 $000 $000 $000 $'000
Fir Fr Tt T Tt Fr Tt T
(Note 25) (Note 25)
(P7E25) (Pi45E25)

752,414 94,668 6,023 853,105 723,459 91,592 4,619 819,670
30,989 23,033 935 54,957 30,989 23,033 935 54,957
43,817 20,242 9,580 73,639 43,817 20,242 9,580 73,639
49,008 6,841 1,067 56,916 49,008 6,841 1,067 56,916

876,228 144,784 17,605 1,038,617 847,273 141,708 16,201 1,005,182

(Note 24a) (Note 24a)

(HI5E24FR) (Hi5E245)
79,195 19,296 51 98,542 79,195 19,099 51 98,345
43,468 104,421 89,938 237,827 43,468 102,566 89,938 235,972
40,377 54,562 1,613 96,552 40,377 54,553 1,613 96,543
163,040 178,279 91,602 432,921 163,040 176,218 91,602 430,860
1,039,268 323,063 109,207 1,471,538 1,010,313 317926 107,803 1,436,042

EBRBKRE 2016-2017 447
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24

126

Expenditure (Continued)

(a) Analysis of operating expenses - Institutional support

Management and general

Office expenses

Professional and legal fees

General insurance

Minor equipment and
system implementation

Premises and related expenses

Utilities

Repair and maintenance and
minor works

Premises rental

Government rent and rates

Cleaning services

Security services

Office expenses

Telecommunications

Minor equipment and
system implementation

Property insurance

Notional rental for staff quarters

Student and general

education services
Student hostels expenses
Health care centre
Scholarship, bursaries and
prizes to students
Extra-curricular activities
Office expenses
Others

Total

EER-REE
MAER
BERERER
—RRR
NVRBERERER

BREREBRA
NS

e RERDETIE

BFHEE

Z Rl
BRIRS

R ARH5
WMAERL
BEHER

IR EREREN

ES
BTIEEMNERES

BLAR—REERK

L]
BEpL

g2 - PEEM
RINEE
MAER

Hit

HE
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X (&)

(F) =2ERIAN — HEE

Group <&@ University # Xk
2017 2016 2017 2016
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Fr Tt Fr Tt

10,358 14,226 10,340 14,202
2,643 2,773 2,561 2,690
1,328 1,465 1,239 1,375

321 832 321 832

14,650 19,296 14,461 19,099

21,775 21,472 21,204 20,854

44,797 36,309 44,418 35,922

825 972 825 972

12,274 12,036 11,596 11,381

11,858 9,327 11,722 9,222

13,633 10,921 13,570 10,864

11,307 7,211 11,307 7,211

740 1,311 695 1,278
4,224 4,004 4,224 4,004

629 624 629 624

200 234 200 234

122,262 104,421 120,390 102,566
15,882 15,204 15,882 15,204
3,090 3,661 3,090 3,561
23,827 22,596 23,826 22,587
8,981 8,739 8,981 8,739
2,915 3,987 2,915 3,987
1,186 475 1,186 475
55,881 54,562 55,880 54,553
192,793 178,279 190,731 176,218
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25 Employee benefits expenses 25 (EEREFIBHEX
Group &~%E University ok
2017 2016 2017 2016
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr FT Fr Fr
Wages and salaries T& REM 919,707 863,685 889,341 835,478
Unutilised annual leave and others RSBV & EAM 6,661 13,014 6,661 13,014
Gratuities AN & 38,177 35,928 38,177 35,928
Contributions to MPF scheme BIESET IR 17,815 16,600 17,204 16,018
Contributions to superannuation NEEFT IR
scheme 58,337 55,983 58,337 55,983
Provision for long service payment RERG B HE 20 192 173 139
Housing benefits EEEF 30,672 23,518 30,672 23,518
Other staff related benefits EAbiE S 1ERE R 31,181 30,348 31,037 30,235
1,102,570 1,039,268 1,071,602 1,010,313
(@)  Higher paid staff (F) =HER
Total annual equivalent emoluments irrespective of the SBFRENTFHFSEABMTERLE
funding sources for the higher paid staff are analysed as S AR DAL -
follows:
Group and University & @& # K
2017 2016
$'000 $'000
Fr Fr
Basic salaries, housing allowances, K% « BE®8
other allowances and benefits R BE & B YR = (AT 5T)

in kind (Note) 103,546 80,682

BEBHBERLE 2016-2017 Fif 1 27
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25 Employee benefits expenses (Continued) 25 (EERFFEX (&)
=FEE (%)

Lt e BRI AT

(@)  Higher paid staff (Continued) (F)

The above emoluments fell within the following bands :

Number of staff EE&H

2017 2016

Emoluments bands: B <485
$1,800,001 - $1,950,000 1,800,0017T - 1,950,0007T 12 6
$1,950,001 - $2,100,000 1,950,0017T - 2,100,0007T 2 5
$2,100,001 - $2,250,000 2,100,0017T - 2,250,0007T 8 7
$2,250,001 - $2,400,000 2,250,0017T - 2,400,0007T 5 3
$2,400,001 - $2,550,000 2,400,0017T - 2,550,0007T 2 2
$2,550,001 - $2,700,000 2,550,0017T - 2,700,0007T 5 4
$2,700,001 - $2,850,000 2,700,0017T - 2,850,0007T 2 -
$2,850,001 - $3,000,000 2,850,0017T - 3,000,0007T 1 1
$3,000,001 - $3,150,000 3,000,0017T - 3,150,0007T 2 2
$3,150,001 - $3,300,000 3,150,0017T - 3,300,0007T 1 2
$3,300,001 - $3,450,000 3,300,0017T - 3,450,0007T 1 -
$3,450,001 - $3,600,000 3,450,0017T - 3,600,0007T 1 -
$3,600,001 - $5,550,000 3,600,0017T - 5,550,0007T o -
$5,550,001 - $5,700,000 5,550,0017T - 5,700,0007T 1 -
$5,700,001 - $5,850,000 5,700,0017T - 5,850,0007T - 1
43 33

Note: et -
Benefits in kind include medical insurance, leave provision and on-campus
accommodation. The notional rental value of the President’s Lodge is $1,117,000
(2016: $1,100,000) and each staff quarter is $470,000 (2016: $440,000).

HYFa 15 BERE EERZHMEENRAER B
B A TE(E#51,117,0005T (= F —75% 11,100,000
L) AR S E S MG E FEA 3470,000(ZE—X
£ 1 440,0007T) °

FEEEABSEHH
REBRYANETEETIEABRGRE
NFBEEXRE BRI ANER &
HREHNEAEREAE PN
B 4T

(b) Key management personnel compensation (2)

The key management of the Group and the University
refers to those senior management having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling
the activities of the Group and the University and their
compensations are analysed as follows:

Group and University & @R H K

2017 2016
$'000 $'000
Frx Fit
Salaries, wages and allowances T& - $rEfsnEas 25,048 24,747
Employer’s contribution to BERRIRS B

retirement schemes 2,279 1,853

Provision for gratuities and K9 m BN & R S ERAF R
unutilised annual leave 1,561 1,858
28,888 28,458

26 Taxation 26 #HIE

RIE KRB G)) Foslk HAREHWEA
AIERRH B BNEN

The University and its subsidiaries are exempted from payment
of Hong Kong Profits Tax by virtue of Section 88 of the Inland
Revenue Ordinance.
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27 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement 27 ZEWERERMEE
Cash generated from operations EEELENRE
Group &5 H
2017 2016
Note $'000 $'000
HizF Fr FIT
Surplus for the year AEE R 130,568 70,536
Adjustments for: FEIER
- Depreciation -IE 3 116,223 109,207
- Loss on disposal of property, - HEME - HERREER
plant and equipment 91 28
- Net investment (gain)/loss from - BRARBEABENSH
financial assets at fair value BEREF (W) EE
through profit or loss 23 (173) 99
- Grants released from -EBRECERE SN
deferred capital funds 14 (113,149) (106,526)
- Interest income - FEUA 23 (14,401) (11,292)
Changes in working capital: EEESHEE
- Increase in accounts receivable, - YR - =& RIBRRIEE N
deposits and prepayments (22,807) (3,635)
- Increase in provision - R EEFIB LM
of employee benefits 6,725 11,246
- Increase in accounts - FERTBRIR I JERT 2 IE G N
payable and accruals 6,306 7,013
- (Decrease)/increase in - R ACRL ) /4 N
deferred income (18,268) 9,237
Cash generated from operations HEEERS 91,115 85,913
28 Capital commitments 28 EXERE
As at 30 June 2017, the Group and University had capital REZE—+tFRNA=TH AEBEEHAEH
commitments on leasehold improvements, furniture and fixtures EMERE RARRBENEREENT:
as follows.

Group and University AEBRH K

2017 2016

$'000 $'000

Fx Fit

Contracted but not provided for BERNERER 51,205 80,980
Authorised but not contracted for BHLEBERELD - 3,013

51,205 83,993

BEBHBERLE 2016-2017 Fif 1 2 9
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29  Other commitments 29 HthkiE

(a) As at 30 June 2017, the Group and University did not have (F) HRZE—tFRA=TH FTE£EXK
any future aggregate minimum lease payments under HREDAHHGETH SRR
non-cancellable operating leases. EEENREE-
In respect of the operating lease, the Group and the MEEHEEM S AEERBARNE
University incurred operating lease charge in respect of BT —tFANA=THIEFENH
rental properties of $1,062,000 for the year ended 30 EYEERAE1,062,000T0(ZZF—<
June 2017 (2016: $1,189,000). £ :1,189,0007T) °

(b) As at 30 June 2017, the Group and University had future () RZZ—tFRA=+H AEEK
aggregate minimum lease receipts under operating leases BRIBBEHEWE 2 A RIHLE
in respect of rental properties as follows. HEZARSEREWFBREOT

Group and University &8 K # K

2017 2016
$'000 $'000
Fr Ft
Within one year —FR 251 122
The leases typically run for a period of three years. Leases HENHEH KA =F -AEERFEF
are usually reviewed every year to reflect the market rentals. FHHHEE URMTSHES -

(c) As at 30 June 2017, cash funds of $7,103,000 (2016: (A) RZZE—tFRNAZHH HARELSHAF
$6,309,000) mainly representing Students’ Union 7,103,000t & & (=Z—/<%:6,309,000
membership fees are held by the University on behalf of e Z B TERABL S B Y BIESZN
the Students’ Union for settlement of expenditure to be BB
incurred.

30 Related-party Transactions 30 FAEEARS

Other than those disclosed in Note 8(c) and Note 11 to the BT RS B RS R < T 528 () R P s E 11 FT i 7

consolidated financial statements, the University undertook the SN AR FABEIFENE ST T3

following significant transactions with the EdUHK SCPE during ERRGe

the year.

2017 2016
$'000 $'000
Fr T
Note
Bt st
Outsourced management SNHIBITTER B A
fee income (a) () 35 52

Rental income WA (b) (z) 53 53

Note : Biet:

(a) Outsourced management fee income was charged by the University in (F) GBI TTIE B A TIAR S Ty SR e 1K 2k e
accordance with the terms mutually agreed by both parties. AleER o

(b) Rental income was charged in accordance with the terms mutually (Z) TAS A THARIE 8 5 17 2 B Y B o

agreed by both parties.
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31 Involvement with unconsolidated structured entity

The Group holds interests in an unlisted unit trust. The purpose
of the investment is to generate investment income for the Group.

The table below sets out interests held by the Group in

unconsolidated structured entity. The maximum exposure to loss

is the carrying amount of the financial assets held.

31 HEkEHEHSEERPMER

REBBEIELTEMEETNRE - 7R
BEMEHRRARE R KRB EWSS

REBNIEE G EAEB BRI ERTIT
T -ARESRAKRRBHENEHEEN
IRmEEE.

Group and University <58 & # K

2017

Carrying amount included in

financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss (Note 9)

Number of Total net assets DA AL EE

investee funds of investee funds HAIBRMOREE

WREESHE WREESBFEE RBRE SR (A1519)
$'000 $'000

Tt FiT

Investment in unlisted unit I EMELIEFRE

trust 1 2,398,900 1,274

Group and University Z&EE Kk #H K

2016
Carrying amount included in
financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (Note 9)
Number of Total net assets DA AR AL EE
investee funds of investee funds HABRMEREE
BREESHE WIREESBFEE BERE 8 (A1:19)
$'000 $'000
Tt Tt

Investment in unlisted unit ELMEBREFRE

trust 1 2,230,700 1,151

During the years ended 30 June 2016 and 2017, the Group did
not provide financial support to unconsolidated structured entity
and has no intention of providing financial or other support.

The Group can redeem unit in the above unit trust upon request.

HE—Z—+FR-_ZF—XFNA=THILF
BN - AEERAIESHTEEETRIREY
NXF WEERIREN sk M-

AREEAE R B R HEREEIRE -

BEBHBERLE 2016-2017 Fif 1 3 1

P S
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Accounting estimates and judgements

Depreciation

The Group’s property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets
after taking into account their estimated residual value. The
Group reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values

of the assets annually in order to determine the amount of
depreciation expense to be recorded during any reporting period.
The useful lives and residual values are based on management’s
historical experience with similar assets and, where applicable,
taking into account anticipated equipment upgrade and
replacement. The depreciation charge for future periods is

adjusted if there are significant changes from previous estimates.

Involvement with unconsolidated structured entity

The Group has concluded that the unit trust in which it invests,
but that it does not consolidate, meet the definition of structured
entity because:

- the voting rights in the unit trust are not dominant rights in
deciding who controls them as they relate to administrative
tasks only;

- each unit trust’s activities are restricted by its prospectus;
and

- the unit trust has narrow and well-defined objectives to
provide investment opportunities to investors.

The Education University of Hong Kong Annual Report 2016-2017
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Possible impact of amendments, new standards and
interpretations issued but not yet effective for the year
ended 30 June 2017

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued a number of amendments and new standards which
are not yet effective for the year ended 30 June 2017 and which
have not been adopted in these financial statements. These
include the following which may be relevant to the Group.

Notes to the Financial Statements
RIS SRR B 5

EEAENAERE—F—t&E- A=t
B AR IET - HERFRE T aE
RIS E

BEAMBHRRTER TEGFNAEE
A ZIRME RT IR AE R « 15 LB ZT M FTAER
EBRE-Z-—tFRA=ZTHIEFERARLE
MEORBEARGREER  BREATRE
AR E R

Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after

RTPI B R R & FEAEXN

Amendments to HKAS 7, Statement of cash flows: disclosure initiative

(BFREPEA) BRI ER]) - HeneRk: WETE

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments
(CEBPBRELER]) Fo%—cm T A

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers
(HABMBREER) F155% —IRARP & RAKRA

HKFRS 16, Leases
(BAUBHmEAER) B165—HE

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what
the impact of these amendments and new standards is expected
to be in the period of initial application. So far the Group has
identified some aspects of the new standards which may have a
significant impact on the Group’s financial statements. Further
details of the expected impacts are discussed below. As the
Group has not completed its assessment, further impacts may be
identified in due course and will be taken into consideration when
determining whether to adopt any of these new requirements
before their effective date and which transitional approach to
take, where there are alternative approaches allowed under the
new standards.

1 January 2017
—T—+F—-A—H

1 January 2018
—ZT—)\F—HA—H

1 January 2018
—Z—)\$—HA—H

1 January 2019
—Z—NF—F—H

AR I RF 4 15 LS 7T AT 2E Bl 4 2R 2%
RHENEE2 -2ERL AEEEES
THEME THE A REMBREE
REAZE FRBEBRZENFENT R
it o AL B R e A EL R - AR E
ARREREBIE-TFE THNRTE
RBEZSEMRTEERBHR A ENZS
R E R AR #E R AT BB R IDEF A
WREEENEREEZSTE -
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33  Possible impact of amendments, new standards and 33 CENEHXREBE-F—tERA=T
interpretations issued but not yet effective for the year BiE A R IEET « FTERIFOR FETT e
ended 30 June 2017 [Continued] HRNOTE (F)

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (EHMEREER) $osk—SmMTH
HKFRS 9 will replace the current standard on accounting BB B REEREIH MR E B ER
for financial instruments, HKAS 39, Financial instruments: %39?—}% [eMIE - #RAKFTE]INREE
Recognition and measurement. HKFRS 9 introduces new cBBMBMERNEIRHAFEREE
requirements for classification and measurement of financial "*Eﬂ .#z&ﬁﬁ%rﬂﬁ?ﬂ@ﬁ’]ﬁ“ CHIE
assets and calculation of impairment of financial assets. On the Sle Z—FHHE ZEEEEBGHENESE
other hand, HKFRS 9 incorporates without substantive changes 39%@%@56&Em&HX)Eﬁ%EL@EﬂIE:&@%ﬂ
the requirements of HKAS 39 for recognition and derecognition of BESHEMNES - R HAERVERE
financial instruments and the classification of financial liabilities. HTEHERTZ2MT:

Expected impacts of the new requirements on the Group’s
financial statements are as follows:

(a) Classification and measurement (F) »EHExH=E
HKFRS 9 contains three principal classification categories BEEMBRELEAZIRBE=([EH
for financial assets: measured at (1) amortised cost, (2) AHERMEEDEER (1) BEHE
fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) and (3) fair value AR E (2)ARBEFAEBZEM
through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) as follows: Q)RR EBEEFAEMERE W ERF
BT
- The classification for debt instruments is determined - BEBIENSBERIEERE
based on the entity’s business model for managing BemAENEBENMZ
the financial assets and the contractual cash flow BEEMARIIRSME FERE
characteristics of the asset. E
- For equity securities, the classification is FVTPL - HRER TR EREENK
regardless of the entity’s business model. EE M SRR AR
BEFTAER -
The Group is currently assessing the impacts of adopting REBBAMEENGRBASEBEMB
HKFRS 9 on its financial statements. MELEREOFH MR E-

(b) Impairment (Z) RMAE

The new impairment model in HKFRS 9 replaces the B R A R 5998 6 B

EEBE BEXERTEBGFER
E395EhM BERAEE BEX-E
BHNEEBRENAT ERZRME

“incurred loss” model in HKAS 39 with an “expected
credit loss” model. Under the expected credit loss model,
it will no longer be necessary for a loss event to occur before

an impairment loss is recognised. Instead, an entity is BB A RE $E¥$%$§$EO
required to recognise and measure expected credit losses as R REEEMEENER T8
either 12-month expected credit losses or lifetime expected =m0 (6 A B HI S B TEEJZ%M

credit losses, depending on the asset and the facts and B E N S SRR S .

circumstances. This new impairment model may result in EEF R AR T e A

EEWREME S E ERT
REEBE-AM TEEFAND
WroRHETE R B HIZE -

an earlier recognition of credit losses on the Group’s
receivables and other financial assets. However, a more
detailed analysis is required to determine the extent of the
impact.
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33

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and 33
interpretations issued but not yet effective for the year
ended 30 June 2017 (Continued)

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers

HKFRS 15 establishes a new framework for income recognition.

It introduces a five-step model in order to determine when and
how to recognise income. Income is recognised when an entity
transfers control of goods or services to a customer at the amount
to which the entity expects to be entitled. The standard is not
expected to have any material impact to the income recognition of
the Group. The Group is yet to finalise the assessment of the full
impact of HKFRS 15.

HKFRS 16, Leases

HKFRS 16 is not expected to impact significantly on the way that
lessors account for their rights and obligations under a lease.
However, once HKFRS 16 is adopted, lessees will no longer
distinguish between finance leases and operating leases. Instead,
subject to practical expedients, lessees will account for all leases
in a similar way to current finance lease accounting, i.e. at the
commencement date of the lease, the lessee will recognise and
measure a lease liability at the present value of the minimum
future lease payments and will recognise a corresponding
“right-of-use” asset. After initial recognition of this asset and
liability, the lessee will recognise interest expense accrued on the
outstanding balance of the lease liability, and the depreciation of
the right-of-use asset, instead of the current policy of recognising
rental expenses incurred under operating leases on a systematic
basis over the lease term. As disclosed in Note 1.15, the Group
has the use of assets under operating leases. The Group is
currently assessing the impacts of adopting HKFRS 16 on its
financial statements.

Notes to the Financial Statements
RIS SRR B 5

ERAEHKERE_FT—tE A=t
BIEFEERRYIEET 2RI F0sR FETT AE
TIRMRE (8)

(BRMBREEL) H155% - FEEF
BRBIMA
BB REERE155% R U ARSI E—
(EES RS ARG K kg =0 CEaW S A
ANBRANTR - EEXERBIESDARS
MIZEGIREBRAESR CEERIKAR
AESHSEERRA- EREAEATE
HAEBENWAERELTAEATLE K
SEDAFTRAGE BV REEF155%

MEETE-

(FEMBREEA) B1658-HE
BHEEM B RELEANF165 KT & AIE
FREEEABRBEOZE LR REBENT
o A RABT BB MELERIE 169
ARABTBE I BEHERZZHE -1
- BRIFEBBEEBRIEDE AHEAL
mERAMAEREGEEERUNTE
ZEMAML  BRBE/NFLEBH - AEAR
EHRSEMENRORERILFEEE
BE NSRERARN [ERE] & -0
HHERBZEERAGR AHASHEREE
BEAESRMEENN SR REREEER
B M REBERARRNEBANR ARG EE
ERREQEMAEENRER - 20
VISR AREEEBREHERSEE
ANEE AEBEBAREENHRABREY
Bl EERF1REHMEIREROTE -

135

EBHAEKE 2016-2017 FiF





